
January 09, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Bedford County Board of Commissioners 

Commissioner Board Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, January 09, 2024  

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom 

Agenda 

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham 

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing 

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas 

Minutes Approval: 

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from December 12, 2023 - Placed on the agenda 

without a recommendation by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0). 

Public Comment Period: 

Elections & Confirmations: 

2. Elect Commission Chair and Pro-Tem 

3. Ethics Committee Appointments 

4. Elect Notaries for February 2024 - Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee 

(4-0). 

Presentations:  None. 

Resolutions: 

5. Resolution 24-12 - A Resolution to Authorize a Grant Application to the Tennessee Housing 

Development Agency for Home Grant Funds - placed on the agenda by Commissioners Mark 

Thomas and Scott Johnson. 

Additional Items by Standing Committees: 

Rules and Legislative Committee: 

6. Accept County Highway Department Road Listing. 

7. Confirm Standing Committees and Chairmanships. 

Law Enforcement Committee:  None. 

Courthouse and Property Committee:  None. 

Financial Management Committee: 

8. Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement by and between Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital, LLC 

(VBCH) and Bedford County Government. 

9. Surplus Property - BOE. 

Other Business: 

10. Q2 Reports 

Clerk & Master 

Circuit Court Clerk/Driving School Director 

County Clerk 

Director of Schools 

Economic Development President/CEO 

Election Registrar 

Hwy Superintendent - Report Enclosed. 

Property Assessor 

Registrar of Deeds 

Trustee 

Announcements 

Adjourn 

                         /s/ Chad D. Graham        

Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor 

 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from December 12, 2023 - Placed on the agenda without a 

recommendation by the Rules & Legislative Committee (4-0).

2



Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, December 12,2023
Time: 7:00 PM
Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes
Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing
Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT
John Boutwell
Jason Boyette
Janice Brothers
Anita Epperson
BiffFarrar
Scott Johnson
EricMaddox
DianeNeeley
Sylvia Pinson
Julie Sanders
Tony Smith
Mark Thomas
Troy Thompson
Greg Vick
Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:
1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes fromNovember 14,2023 - Placed on the agenda

without a recommendation by the Rules & Legislative Committee (unanimous).

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by voice vote.

ABSENT
Bill Anderson
Drew Hooker
Adam Thomas

Public Comment Period: None

Elections & Confirmations:
2. Elect Notaries for January, 2024 - Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee

(unanimous).

Motion to approve by Brothers. Seconded by Boyette. Passed by voice vote.

BBDFORD COUNTY CLBRK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLERK

100 PUBLIC SQ STB 104
SHELBYVILLB TN 37160

Telephone 931-684-1921
Fax 931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected December 12,2023

MARY KAYEJORDAN
SEFERINA OLIVARES
TERESA SMITH
TABITHA R STEM

-BENITAB CALDWELL
SANDRA E CLANTON
ANNA COLLIER
GREG GAY
MAGDALENA GOMEZ
MACKENZIE HOUSE

3. Appointment ofOpioid Committee - Placed on the agenda by the Financial Management
Committee (unanimous).

Mark Thomas made a motion to approve Mark Potts, Chad Graham, Janice Brothers, Ysenia
Garcia, Johnny Poff, Dr. Michael Talbot, and Freda Lusk (Chair) to the Opioid
Committee. Seconded by Boutwell. Motion passed by voice vote.

Presentations: None.

Resolutions: None.

Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee:
4. Petition for Bridge Naming on Unionville-Deason Road for R. Freddy Smith

Motion to approve by Smith. Seconded by Vick. Passed by voice vote.

December 12,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
3

Item 1.



Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

Financial Management Committee:

5. Surplus Property - BOE

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Brothers. Passed by voice vote.

ITEMS S(NT TO BEDfORD COUNTYSURPlUS TO BETllANSFERREOOR SOLDFROM BEDFORDCOUNTYSCHOOLS
5l1li: CUUcIe lIS IIuebaII field SIte LabelID,
.,.., l1I2I2OD ......... - ..-~--~~- au.-,-......, ................ ._.,...,._ "",iii "'* .......-.... 5erIIIINo• -.DoaIs

All materials a.set.Il ConcessIonStancI/PreP 8011 N 1996-1997 c$15O

& labor ~
donIItedby

<$Z5O

Jaff Ross
<$250

Construction
<$150
<$150
c$l5O
c$l5O
~
<$250
4250
~
c$l5O.
c$l5G
c$15O
c$15O
4250
<$Z5O
c$l5O

c$l5O
~
~
c$15O
c$l5O

c$l5O

[!(SuIpIuo 05<np OT- (CY~iAq5'twu~ 1/ -z../Z3
~D

~I-

4

Item 1.



SIte: Community HI,h
Date' 10/18/2023

Site label 10:
ITEMS SENT TO BEOFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

. .
Gov ·Purchased ·Quantlty ·Sutus Make/M
Deals ·label" By ·Barcode ·Item Description {toU) Code Manufacturer ·Seri.11No. odel ·Value

CTE 24309 Hospital Bed 1of 1 0 Invaeare 8900285824 S
S
S
s
S
s
$

s
s
S
$
$

s
s
s
s
S

(2] Surplus OScrop

Additional NOles:

6. Surplus Property - County

Motion to approve by Yockey. Seconded by Sanders. Passed by voice vote.

a&DJORD COUNTY. TENNESSEE
PERSONALPROPEIlTY ACQUISITIONIDI8POSl1tON RECORD

LOCATION~hO MI J)I)O') TAO. _

ACCOUNTCODE__ ' _J _
IT!!M DESCRImON \ Ct. ~P [
VgNDOR ~~-

MAKElMODEL ~ \( I c:..'n (j> 113A SERIAL.;2 f) IL~
pURCHASE PRICE $, Oil APPRAISED VALUE $. _

ACOVJS1T1ON
DATERECElVED' _ PUR.CHASB OR.DBR.., _

CONDITION CODE. _~8Y ~-

TRANSFERREDFROM STATUSCODE;.,- _
STATUS COD£.(lJoolN USE; R-HELD IN RESERVE; s-IN STOllAOE)
OONATEDBY _

PIlPOSITlOlI
______ TRANSFER----STOLBNILOST------SUR.Pt.US,----SCRAP
OTHER _

TRANSFERREDTO'-- _

Iecrtify the above described ~J~ ~~=:c=.:':.;tIs~=:;d·---'orbyocher ....... u_ ....- r- -_._--~Iy om-or_ be sold III the pracrlbed __ u aurpI.... I _. r-r-" •.,.....
bu beea III..t wItII .... l'oIIcdhotlffDepa-t.

SIONATUIlS DBPTH£AI) DATE

8&DlI'ORD COUNTY. TDIPIESSU
PIRIONALPROPEIlTY ACQUISITIONIDJSIOSlTION RECORD

LOCATION~tQf'"i; ~n TAO. _
ACCOUNTCODE'-- _

ITEM DESCIUPllON \(L000 lRb
VgNOOR i'rich
MAX.fJMODEl C P I1.}A SERlALi 19G:I ,
pURCtiASB PRICES'-- Oil APPRAISEDVAWE S'-- _

ACOl!I5mOH

DATERECl!lVED, _

RECl!lVEDBY _

PURCHASS ORDER ,. _

CONDITION CODE, _

TRANSFERIlSDFROM STATUSCODB
STATUSCQOB.(u-tN USE; R.-HBLD IN RESeRVE; s-IN STORAOB);.------
DONATED BY __

DJSPOSmOJIf
___ TRANSFEIl,,_- __ STOLBNILOST SUllPLUS SCRAP
OTHER~ _

TR.ANSFERllSDTO~ _

IowtIl'y the above dcscrIbed ....._. Ilea ...... Iilllllllfcmd.IIIOIeaIIDIt, deoIand -PUI, MnfIpod. or
dispoIed «by ocher_ u.........abcnoe. Ifdill ..... _ decluId aurpIua. Ills_liable far ... by
OIlIerCouaty om- or_ be IOIcIIa dill ~bod __ u MpI... IfIIIOIea. • tIOIen properly repoIt
hu boom III..t wItb 1M.....,..,..Un.,._t.

SIONATUIlSDBPTHBA.D DATE

December 12,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
5

Item 1.



II&DJORD COUNTY, TDI1'IUllEI.
PU80NAL PROPUTV ACQUI8ITIOHIDIIPOSlTIOH UCORD

LOCATION \tnt'~Clw.etn TAO,'-------
ACCOUKTCODS,--_' _

ITBM DBSCIUPTlON .{>ow \ !.')t:£M- ~
VENooa.?e.\ tIb''1e. . tl.
htAKWMODSL-psac:>:DL S6lUAL' ~139 T
PURCHASSPRlCE, ORAI'PRAISeoVALUES, _

DATl!IU!CElVEO, _

~BY ~-

PURCHASEORDBll. _

CONDITION CODIO, _

TllANSFERJUIDPl\OM STAros C0D6,-- _
STATUSCOD&{lJ-1NUSB;R-HELD IN IlBSIiltVE; s-IN STORAGR)
DONAnnBY __

D!SPOI1TlOl!
___ TRANSFEIL----STOLIINILOST_SURPWS_SCRAP
amBll~ -

TRANSF1!RJW)TOI __

ICltlity Lhc.ve doIcriloocl-:= ~~~":~Is~~:;::-eo!'tybro:l:.::' ~ IOIdbt ~ pmcribed __ UsurpI.... IhlO ...... atoIIn proport7 NpOIt
hu '*" IIIod wIda duo r.IIeoIIIIoriIfDopa .... L

SIGNATUREDEPT HEAD DATl!

BlDfORD COUNTY,TENNIlIUI.
,U8ONAL PllOPBJn'YACQUIII'ItOI'fIDISPOIl'nOHUCOIU)

LOCA~~,,\) GSSCS501 TAO. _
ACCOUNTCODE _

ITBMDBSCIUPTlON Hi> IQI\(,(
VENDORL _

MAXElMDOEL SERIAL' SD'& II\
pURCHASEPRlCES, ORAPPRAISEOVALUES, _

ACOlJIIDlOl!
DATl!REC6lVeo, _ PURCHASEORD6!l. _

CONDITION CODIO, _~BY _

TRANSfERJW) FROM STATUS CODEc.- _
STATUSCOD&(U-IN USE; R-HELD IN RESBIlVE;S-IN STOIIAGE)
~nnBY __

PIIPOSlIlOl'I
___ TRANSFBR_---STOLBHILOST-----.SURPLUS-SCRAP

DATl!SIIJtoIATURE DEPT HEAD

, BIDfORD COtINTV, TINMIIftI.
.. ~PROPDTV ACQUIIrrIOHIDIIP08ITIOHUCOIID

LOCA~aWaM1 TAO.
ACCOIOO'CODE ,j ------
lI1iM DESCIUPTiON lOm).# ~0 ~ MAt"M
VENDOR. _

MAKMIOO8L '"' L- '\Q SERIAL. 610' 1I6<f
PURCHASEPRlCsS'-- ORAPPRAISEDVAWES'-----
4CO!lIImOff
DATE RECBJVEO _

~BY _
PURCHASEORD6ll , _

CONDITION COOE'-- _

TRANSfEIUU!DFROM STATUSCODE
STATUSCODe<U-IN USB; It-HELD IN IlBSERVE; s-IN STOR.AGR);:-------
DONATIID8Y _

DlROIlTlOl!
--_TRANSF8ll_- __ STOLBNILOST SURFWS .SCRAP
~ER' _

~~TO. ___

I CIIIIItytho .... dIICriIIICI i_.ha IIo&Iercd ....... ooroppod. or
dIspoud oIbyodMr_OI 1(Il10 _ 11Isawillb .. for_ by
...... ~ 0IIIceI at _ be ooId Ie tho "-;bod __ uourplUl. If 110 1IOIon poopony ...... rI
hoi boea IIIIdwIdI tMl'oIIMIIIIeriIrDepa_L

SIONA TURE DEPT HEAD OATI!

BlDfORD COUI'ITV,TENNaIU
~LPROPaTV ACQUllrrlOIWIIPOIIlTJOItf IlICOaD

LOCA'I"ION{mp",l,. Gwol)O\ TAO'
ACCOIOO'CODE ' j --------

rTI!M D£SCIUPTIOH H P TQtte (
VENOOR __

MAXfMODEL SERIALI SD6 \ \ ;)
PURCHASl! PRICE1. ORAPPRAISEDVAWES\--_---
ACOIIIImOff
OATERECEJVBO. _

~8Y _
PURCHASE ORDBll,. _

CONDITION CODE, _

~SFEJUW) FROM STATIJS COOS
STAros COO&{lJ-1N USB; It-HELD IN IlBSBIlVE; &-IN S1'OaAGR);.------
OONATIID8Y _

---TRAN,SFEA_- __ STOLBNILOST .SURFLUS -"SCRAP

~~-----------------------------------T~S~~~, _

I CIIIIIty tho ... "-ftoed hu IrIIdmd, dec&.nd MpIuo, IICQppIOII
dItpopd oIbyodMr_OI 1(Il10 .... _ II Is awlllble for"";:;
acIIcr ~ om- at _ be ooId Ia tho ..-;bed_ U 1IIrplua. If110 1IoIen propony ...... n
hu"_ IIIIdwItIIlM~""'_L

SIGNATURE DEPT HEAD DATE

6

Item 1.



BlDFORD COUNTY. T1Nl'IUSEE
PERSONALPR07UTY ACQVUI1'IOJWIlIPOSlTION RECORD

LOCATION~fW~G.wwr TAG., _
ACCOUNT CODE.__ -.", _

ITSMDESCIUmON H-1?T.o re r
VENDOIt, _

MAKllIMOOI!l.. SEIUAL. SD&E>9 d..
PURCHASE PRJCES, OR APPRAISED VAWES, _

ACOJIIStTJOIf
DATE RECElVED _

~8Y ~_

PURCHASIi ORDliR,"-- _

CONDITIONCODB'-- _

TRANSFER.REDFROM STATUSCODIi~ _
STATUSCOD&{U-IN USS; It-HELD IN RESERVS; 8-1N STOMGB)
DONATE08Y _

PISPOSITlON
___ TRANSFER_" __ STOLBNILOST __ ---'SUR.PLUS SCRAP

~,-----------------------TRANSFER.REDTO, _

ICCfIIfy !he above dea:rlbed equipment hot been 1nIlIIwnd, IIoleaIIoIt, da..... surplus, scrappod. or
dbpoled of by 0Iber _ u InIIIaIId above, If !be Ileal was cIecIanod IurpIuI. It II availlblc for UIII by
0Iber CAmtyom- or cal be IOl4 In !be ~bed manner u turplus. If stoIeII. .1IOIea pIO(IIIfI)Ireport
hu been IIWwilli .... PoIIceISIIerUf""""_L

SIONATURE DEPT HEAD DATE

. BEDI10RDCOUNTY.n:NNESSU ._, n"""'lID
~PROPIIlTY ACQUISlTJONIDIBPOSlTI.......... "

LOCATlON~a~bbO'\ TAO.' _

ACCOlINTCODB,__ · _

~D~mON~N\~D~Q~~bZ~----------------

VENDOR~--O- ... ,,-Jl-""""----- SBRJALf{'(\ OU!¥l$l-9.(.(:.33-
MAKfJMODBLXL qQU 456-J1l~
pURCHASE PRJCE$'-- ORAI'PRAISIiD VALUBS,--_:.. _

AC01lllIITlO!f
DATE llECIiIVBO' _

RI!Cl!IVIID BV _

PURCHASBOIUll!ll.' _

CONDITIONCODB' _

ERRED FROM STATUS CODE, __=;CODe{U-1NUSE; R-HELD INRESERVE; s-IN STORAGE)

DONATBOBV

DATE
SIONATUdDEPTHIW)

IUIIORD COUNTY.TlM'llSSD:
PUIONAL nDPDTY ACQUISlTJOJWJIPOIlTlON UCORD

LOCATION~,..~ClMtM0 TAO,, _

ACCOUNTCODE, _

~ DESCIUPTION (1\01\ d:Q")
VENDOR OC e C
MAKl!IMODBL C~11 H SERIAL.rrwcr5£8It«:it~~

pURCHASliPRJCBSI ORAPPRAISIiD VALUE S Eaq.dO.,3
ACOUJ!!D]OIf
DATERJ!C2lVBO, _

RI!Cl!IVI!D8Y ~_

PURClWlIiOlUlBll"'-- _

CONDITION CODB'-- _

TRANSFEIUUID FROM STATUSCODB, _
STATUSCODe{U-1NUSB;R-HELD IN RESERVE; s-IN STORAGE)
DONATE08Y' _

PlSPOIImOl'!
___ TRANSFER_" __ STOLI!NILOST__ -SUIU'LUS_SCRAP
Omi~ __

TRANSnARJWTO) ___

daacribod' hot been -.fcmod. IIOltaIIaot. daluwd ....,..... scrapped, or=~:::,_U-=abow.lflllo 110m __ dedand ..., ..... 1111 Ilable ror UN by
adIIt CooiftIlo 0ftIcu .. _ III IOId illIl1o .,._..... _ U..."hII. IfaIOIen, • proJIII'IY npon
hu been IIW with tbl1'eIIcII8IoorUrDepa"-"

SlONATURIi DEPTHIW) DATE

pURCHASEPRJCES'-- OR APPRAISIiDVALUES, _

o\C9UII!mOlf
DATERECElVED _

~8Y _
PURCHASEORDER ., _

CONDITION CODE, _

TRANSFERIlBO FROM STATUSCOOl!
STATUSCODe{v-rN USll; R"HELO INRESERVE; S-IN S'TOIlAOI!;"')-----
DONATED8Y __

DISPOS!TJON
___ TRANSFER_" __ STOLEN/LOST SURlWS SCRAP
OTHER, __

TRANSFERREDTO, _

I ~IY the above doocriloed oquI-, hu been IRRIfcmd. IIOIonIIcct. d40 IUrplvl, _pod, or
cIltpooed of by om..means u IDdk:abod above, It....110m _ decJenod 1lIfpI It 1s...u.t.1e ror use by
adIIt Coumy0ftIca or _ III IOId la .... pracriloed _ u 1lIfpI... IrllOlea, •• _ JIft'PW'Y npon
Iw b-. IIhd willi .... PollcolSborill'Dopa ..... ,.

SlONATUREOUT tUiAO DATE

December 12,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
7

Item 1.



° BUfORJ) COUNTY,'J'ENlfUIIU
~ I'IlOPIl\1'YACQUlSmONIDISPOIITIOI( RICORD

LOCAnONJ1Af"~'t«n TAG., _

Aca:>UNTCODE.__o _

ITI!M DESCRlPTION [Icd;t,' s:~~
~---------------
MAKMMOO~._ S~L'-----------

pURCHASE PRICE S OR APPRAIS£O VALUE S, _

DATE RI!CEIVED, _ PUItCHASB ORDSIl 1, _

CONDITIONCOOS'-- __ --~BY _

TRANSf£PJlEDFROM STATUSCODB_----
STATUSCOOE{U-tNUSE;R-H~ IN IU!SBIlVE; S-IN STORAOE)
DONAT£OBY __

DIIPOSITlOlI
_TRANSPER_ STOLBNILOST "SUlU'LUS_SCRAP
~SIl~ _

~f£PJlEDTOI ---

~ 1M'" Mcribe6 oquIpnooat lIN._. ~ docIorad ........ fGtIIPIIICI, or
I otbyadMr _ u.......... If 1IirphIt.1t IIawIiIble for -by=-c-.ty 0ftIceI.or__ lOW III lIIa..,_..iIIad__ u surpI IF .......... properlY...,...t

hal ...... IIW wItIl doe PoIIeOIIIIIorIfrn..--L

DATE

° 8&D1ORJ)COUNTY,ftNNUSU:
~ PltOPDTV ACQUUlTlONlDJ8P()IlTlOl( J1IC()ltD

LOCA~~ TAO. _

ACCOUNT CODE o _......",---;::;--

ITI!M DESCRIPTION :roI\:€ (

=OO~, --s~L'1ihI~$'~E'
pURCHASE PRlCES, OR APPRAISED VALUES, _

,g>VJSfDOH
DATBRECElVED' _

~BY ,__ __

PURCHASSQRJ)BIl. __

CONDITION CODE.___---

TRANSFEIUUID PItOM STATUSCODB, --
STATUSCOOE-(lJoolNllSE;R-H~ INRESERVE;S-IN STQRAOB)

~AT£OBY -------------

DATE
SIONATUREDEPT HEAD

-, ~

JI&DIORJ)COtINTY. TINJIIUI"
~PROPDTY A.CQIlIIII11ON1DI'SfOIIttIONUCOIlD

LOCA~~GAMM>O"\ TAO' _
A~IDrrCOD£ __ o _

mwo~ __ jb4·~d~e~( __

~~----------------------NAJtEIMOOEl.5"t:6£2f)£. SERIAL. lSI oSt..<I'I- Moooq(
pURCHASEPRICESo OR APPRAISIiDVALUES, _

ACOUJIQ'JON
DATERECElVED. _

~BY ~

PURCHASSORDER. __

~OmONCOD£ _

TRANSFEIUUlD FROM STATUSCODE
STATUSCODl!{u-INUS£;R.H~INRESERV£;s-INSTOJV.OB)~------
~ATEDBY _

DISlOSlIlOl!
___ TRANSFER_"__ STOI..I!NILOST SURPLUS SCRAP
OTHBIl, __

TRANSFEIUUlDTO. ___

I..u~tho _ doacrW oquIpIIIOIII hu 1reI6md, IIOIcnIIoaI. doooIorooI surpIuo. ~ or
dIapaood otby 0Ih0r _ IIIIIa ..... _ docIoNd ....,. It Is nailoblo rot ute by
oM-Coumy 0fIIc0t or _ b6101d ho 1M __ ...".... 1' I""I""Y repc><t
hu ...... _ wiIIl 1MhIIeoIIIIoriII' o.p.__ L

SIGNATURSOBPT HJ!Al) DATE

pURCHAS& PRlCES, 011. APPRAISED VAWE S'-----

DATS IlECEIVEO _

~ED8Y _
PURCHASS ORDSIl , _

CONDITION COOE _

TRA.NSf'EARED FROM STATUSCODB
STATUSc:oo&{U-lN USE;Il-K~ INR!SI!R.VE;s-IN STOIlAGE)::------
DONATED BY ___

DISPOS1IJOI!
___ TRA.NSFEP._- STOL8NII.OST SURPLUS, ,SCRAP

~H,~ ___

TRANSf'EAREDTO, ___

I~ lIIe .._ 1IUItimod, IIIIIInIIaIr, decIInd....-plus tcrapped, Of
dbpoIed afby _ • .......,. 11 _ decIInd...,.... .. II-'a.b .. (Or _ by
GIhorCoualy·OftIc.·or_ ... lOW lallla"_""_ u aurpI... lrllOlen, ........ property report
bu'_' IlWwid! dot hIlMlSlMrIfrDepa_t.

SlONATURS DEPTH£AO DATE

8

Item 1.



· BIDJIOIU) cOUNTY. TENI'IISSU
P~':'=QUlSlTlOIWISP08IT1ONUCORD

~~ TAO " _

ACCOUNT cooe .,.-_,-_

~D~m~I __ L~~.6~,~46~----------------
VENOORl S6lUA1." C!Vljaq.~tuT~OO~ __

PURCHASE PRICE S OR APPRAISED VALUE S, __

ACOl!I5lTlON
DATI! 1lECEIV&D _

IlECEIVEDBY __

PURCHA$B ORDER .' __

CONDlnoN CODE. _

TRANSFEIUUiDFROM STATUSCOOE:..- _
STATUS COOE-(IJ-IN USB; R-HEl.D IN Rl!SBIlVE; s-IN STORAOE)
OONATBDBY' _

IIl11lQ!1lTlOli • "' DUJS SCRAP
___ TRANSFER_----STOt.ENIl.OST-Sv- -

OTHBIl, ---------------------~~TOI __

IrUIftmod. atDIoaIIaot.dodarod ....p.... .....,.,... or
I ..ru1Y thl abo........... ..- hu "": _ dooIInIlUIPItIs. It It aveillble ror - by
tIbpoadof by ocher ...- .. ~~~.: _ II ...rplus. IrllOlell. ... olen lI"'I*IY "PO"
CIher Coua~ om or COlI "- _ m - "'--
hto ''-Il104 willi Pollcdloerllf .,.,. ......

SIONATUUDEPTKf!AI) DATI!

SlDJORD COUNTY. 'nIQ(USEE
PUIONAL PROPBRTYACQVIII'I101WIIPOI1TJOH RICORD

l.OCATION~G~ TAO 1, __

ACCOUHTCODS ' Ja
ITENDIISClUPrtON Monitor Sln0d.5 tiP D'1___§
V~~ ___

MA~, SERIAI.I _

pURCHASE PRICS .'-- OR APPRAISI!D VALUE S. __

DATI!RECSlV&D, __

~NEDBY ~_

PURCHASBOIlDllR ', __

CONDITION COD6, _

TRANSF£RIUiD I'IIOM STATUSCODE
STATUSCC>DI!-(U-INUSB;R-HEI.O IN IlI!SIiIlVB; 5-1N STORAOB)::------
~ATED8Y ___

p!SlOll11Oft
___ TRANSFI!R__-__ STOL8NIt.OST SURPLUS SCRAP

TRANSF£RIUiDTO. __

IaltilY ... above hto 1IDIIIIIIaII.~ IIIIpIus,ocnppod. or
dIIpaoed or by ocher _ 'r _ ......... ....,.... lilt IMIIabIe rar usc by
...... Couaty om... or_ "- IOId fa poacribod __ u """"". IFIIOIeo, • stolen property report
hto bola Il104willi ... PoIIeoISIIorUr.,.,. ........
SIONATUU DEPT H.6AD DATI!

VOnNG MACHINES TO BE SURPLUSED
WITH CASE AND LEGSALLARE MICROVOTE INFINITY VOTING MACHINES

Serial
Numbers

8891
8213
8894
8889
4691
11197
8890
4692
4694
8195
8886
2260
8196
8895
4695
4623
8198
8893
1201
4624
2252
8199
8887
1202
4696
2264
2253
8197
4668
2257
4659
8205
8888
8203
4623
2269

8211
2268
3494
8206
2263
8207
4625
8892

, 8208
2265
4626
8209
4627
2267
8204
8210
4628
2255
2259
2254
4630
2256
8200
2266
2258
8212
2261
4629

1 BLACK VOTING MACHINE CASE ONLY

7. BOE Budget Amendment No.2
Motion to approve by Brothers. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by roll call vote.
15Ayes 0 Noes
Voting Yea: Boutwell, Boyette, Brothers, Epperson, Farrar, Johnson, Maddox, Neeley, Pinson,
Sanders, Smith, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Vick, Yockey

December 12,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

t"It"1,...

9

Item 1.



..... '-

BEDFORD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
School Budget Amendment No.2

2023·24

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141

Presented to the Bedford County Board of Education
MI.Michael Cook, Chairman

Dr. Tammy Garrett, Superintendent
Mr. Robert Daniel, Director of Finance

II$lI'OIII)COUNTY DE1W11IIIEJIT Of' IEDUCATION141oe-._ 8CtIOOI. _

_ .... II_No.2

ACCOUNT
UTIMATED___ OTHEllIOUllCU

110. IIUdpt -_24 - Oec:_ lIOD·24
UTIMATED_, _OTHEIIIOUIICU

2 - I..... IT................................... n._.m 1s.-,m 2

s - ..-._ .......................... uoo 3,_ 3
4 - '*-Iwa-_.................128._ tzs._ 4

• - 0IIIer~_ ............... •·••·•.. ",,'27 ",,'27 5

• - ---...................... 11.'7"- 7e.176,21t •
7 - 0IIIer__ ............... ••·.... •· 14&,214 14t.214 7

• Q,.. -~--""..-............. •• .,.... ---......................,. - 0IIIer_ .............................
..- ..- 10

" 11
12 14'"

TOTALUT.__ • OnIEII SOUIICU !!I.'. !!I!!!.16.1%
13 13
14

,.
11

_ ANDIOR I'UMO IIIAI.AIICU o.c:- - tS
II - "17 ~,-- 13,04t,471 1'._,...,. 17

" _,.-- l1o,au 110."3 ".. --- .. A3,A7 I.sa.537 1.
20

""'_F __
1.1ot.4t1 7,los.4I1 20

:11

3'1(,__

21
n 22
2S zs.-.'" !!.114&.," 23
24 2421 T__ "' ___ "'f __ INoII

2S

:It 21
27 27

21 2S
at - ~ .-..- 3'1(, T_ n
:J4I

,_ Fund

F_
FuncI ,- F_ :10

It -- -- -- ..~ ...._ -- 3t
n ............ 1IIltace, J..., 1,2023 1a.oM.4U 110.11' s.tI3,SS7 7.1ot.4t1 zs.... 104 U
IS _No.1 (5'•..., (.,....' »
24 34

II 31

Sf 21

" 37

21 21

II -.. -.JuIy 1. 2023 11.04U71 "!,!" !a!!!.SS7 71,!!!.., zs.1I4&.'" u
41 40

10

Item 1.



8ElIfOROCOUllTY DEPAIly_,- 01' EDUCATION
W OENIEJIAL I'UIIPOIf.ICHOOL I'\JNO
ScIIoaI ...... __ ND. 2

ACCOUNT
NO.

I
S 711"• 7""• 71_

71_
7, 121"

• 72110
to nut
I' fwe
12 nut
13 nuo,. nut,. 722to

" nzzo
17 72410

" nI2t,. ntl'
10 ntZO
21 mi.
22 ntl'
n 121"
24 n_
It f_
lO 71,..
U -It
ZI
so
"U
33
M
:15,.
IT,.
2t..

UPDD1URU~1IOIIIS1---...--.._. .---I'nIgnm .
SpocIIIa-..elon,.,.,._. .--...-.._..... ..
SutItIO<t-- ....-- .
OIlIer _ SuppoIL ..............-.......-. .
SpocIII_ .._ ,.--,...,_ .
T""""'*IY ._01_ · · · ..
OllIe.of '_ nt ..
0IIIce01PrioIcIpoL .._ .
~of_ ····•··..· ..
_of_ ····················
T .. •• •• •• · ..
_ 00- .F_ ········..·..·..··..·..·..···
ConIII-"Y - ,
e.tyc_E__ ··••·••••·
......... CepItaI~ ..
00- UMe IT-I ..···..· .

TOTAl. EJIPENI)ITUR£S

,., __ SCHOOlFUHO
_ ....... _ ..... 2

Iludpt
2023-24 ,-
43.13O.3M

1%1,1$4
4.312,'""*.-
111,_
nl.7t7

3."'.612
2,310.120
.... oa
37,138"......

1.443,248
m.147"W.-
324,217

7.7",121
s.ozr.ua
4,071,464

17.1"
130,000100.-

7.731,.a 425,000
143.171

",211,.,8 421.000

--Dec._ 2023-24

2
43,t3O.3M 3 I. Dept.T,_fer

.27,1$4 4
4,372,'" 5
3,314,105 •

7
511,_ •751.717 ,
""',112 to
2,320.120 tl
514.oa 12
37,138 13

3....... t4
1,443,248 ,.
Pi.147 ,.

5,lUo_ 17
324.m "7.761,121 It

3.'27.ua 20
4,071,414 21

U
57.1" 23
13',000 24
1OO.:sao ZS

425,000 7,na •.a 26
143.17' 27

2.
425.000 96,2t6.5t. 21

30
31
32
33
34
36
36
37
31
38
40

ACCOUNT
110.

• ...," I•

• ...,to 201, 7Ilto Z04...,to -fllto Z01
fit. -10 fI'. 210

11 ""to 212
12 fll. -U ...,tt -,. fll. Ztt
1f 7Iltt 121

" """ 13'
17 N'to -" Nl. flO

" NllO NT
It NtIO 711

2' Nl00 711
H 71'10 m
n 71111 flO
24 fI'. m
u
It ,.-
U
It
ZI,.
21
U
33
M
:15,.
Sf,.
3'
40

"..-28,-
7....

3,282,142 '10.000
3.117,282
831,GOO

271,000

..-
7,!W,4U 421._

--_24

2
3
4
S,
••10
11
,2"1,_ nD._ 14
15
16

7.... 17
3,432,142 "3.117,212 It
_000 20 ,. Dept. Transleo
271,000 21

2Z

..- U
24
26

7.731._ ZI
27
21
ZI
30
31
3Z
33
34,.
31
37,.
31
40

OIIoo< __ w ···-~ .- ..
UIo_ ············•···········--- ..-- ..
1ioRpIoyW_ .
0IIIer' _ •·- ..- .~- .
LotoI-················..···· ···
0IIIer__ ··•·•••••··•··•·••·•-...~ .......... ........,._.... .--- .
Und. ....~ .
OIlIer IqooIponeooI. .
OIlIer c.pIIaI ouaoy .

TOTAL IW'.I'OII_. ~AI. OUTUlY

Announcements:

Other Business: None

• County offices will be closed December 22, 25, 26, 31 and January I for the holidays.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 7:I0 p.m.

December 12,2023 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
11

Item 1.



-.,.,

Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on the 13thday of December 2023 and delivered to the Bedford
County Mayor's office.

DonnaThomas
BedfordCountyClerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the I,) day of December 2023.

CtiaGraHam
BedfordCountyMayor

12

Item 1.



File Attachments for Item:

5. Resolution 24-12 - A Resolution to Authorize a Grant Application to the Tennessee Housing 

Development Agency for Home Grant Funds - placed on the agenda by Commissioners Mark Thomas 

and Scott Johnson.

13



14

Item 5.



15

Item 5.



 

 

 

 

 

Resolution No. 24-12 

 

“A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE TENNESSEE HOUSING 

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR HOME GRANT FUNDS” 

 WHEREAS, the Tennessee Housing Development Agency is accepting grant applications 

to authorize federal funding to address substandard housing; and 

 WHEREAS, Bedford County is eligible for HOME funds; and 

 WHEREAS, there exists a need for rehabilitation of substandard housing in Bedford 

County, Tennessee; and 

 WHEREAS, The County of Bedford wishes to submit an application. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:  

1. The Mayor of Bedford County be authorized and directed to execute and submit an 

application for funds to the Tennessee Housing Development Agency for HOME funds in 

the amount of $500,000. 

2. The Mayor and the Finance Director of Bedford County be authorized to enter into all 

necessary agreements with the Tennessee Housing Development Agency to receive grant 

funds and authorize South Central Tennessee Development District to administer such 

grant funds. 

3. The South-Central Tennessee Development District shall prepare all necessary documents 

for the completion of said application for the proposed project, and should the grant be 

awarded, shall be engaged to perform all administrative services for said project, at a cost 

of 8% of the total award. 

4. $500,000 is the total cost of the project and no local matching funds are required to carry 

out the program.  

PASSED AND SO ORDERED this ___ day of ____________ 2024. 

16

Item 5.



Approved: 

 

_________________________________   ____________________ 

Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor   Date 

 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________   ______________________ 

Donna Thomas, Bedford County Clerk   Date 

  

     

       

17

Item 5.



File Attachments for Item:

6. Accept County Highway Department Road Listing.

18



BEDFORD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ROAD LISTING

ROAD NAME LENGTH ROAD # BEGINNING ENDING ROW ROADBED SURFACE SURFACE TYPE CLASS COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

4TH STREET 0.08 OA332 A225 BRIDGE ST. RT. &LT. DEAD END 24 14 14 ASP 3 1
5TH STREET 0.10 OA326 A324 HARLEM ST. RT. & LT. A225 BRIDGE ST. RT.& LT. 24 14 14 ASP 3 1
6TH STREET 0.08 OA331 A326 5TH ST. RT. & LT. A225 BRIDGE ST. RT. & LT. 24 14 14 ASP 3 1
7TH STREET 0.10 OA328 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE -WARTRACE RD A324 HARLEM ST. RT. & LT. 20 14 14 ASP 3 2
7TH STREET 0.26 OA328 A324 HARLEM ST. RT. & LT. A330 LOOP ST. RT. &LT. 24 14 14 ASP 3 1
8TH STREET 0.08 OA329 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE - WARTRACE RD A328 7TH ST. RT. & LT. 20 14 14 ASP 3 1
ACADEMY LANE 0.26 OAO59 STATE RT 16 DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 3
ADAMS HOLLOW RD 2.02 OA226 SR-130 RT. & LT. FAS-1032 PICKLE RD RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 4
ADAMS LANE 1.61 OAO91 SR-82 RT. & LT. 90 DEGREE CURVE RIGHT 50 24 18 BST 1 2

ADAMS LANE 0.43 OAO91 90 DEGREE CURVE RIGHT A132 MINKSLIDE RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 2
ADAMS RD. 1.29 OA345 1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH ROAD RT 30 20 18 ASP 2 4
ADCOCK RD. 0.20 OA280 SR-16 RT. & LT. BEGIN ADCOCK DEAD END 24 14 12 ASP 3 4
AIRPORT RD. 2.80 OA130 SR-10 RT. (020A1300001) BR. HURRICANE CR 50 22 18 ASP 1 2
AMANDA DR. 0.60 OB405 A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT.& LT. A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
AMOS GAMMILL RD. 2.86 OA194 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. A278 GOOSE CR. RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 5
AMY LANE 0.14 OB435 A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
ANCHOR MILL RD. 0.24 OAO83 A677 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 14 GRV 2 4
ANDERSON CREEK RD. 0.32 OB474 B344 PEPPER HILL RD. RT & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
ANDERTON RD. 1.42 OAO94 A103 BIG SPRINGS RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD CO. LINE LT. 36 20 18 ASP 1 2
ANDREW DR. 0.10 OB462 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE-WARTRACE RD. CHAMPION CIRCLE 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
ANTHONY BRANCH RD. 1.87 OA176 2001 THOMPSON CR. RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 ASP/BST 2 5
ANTHONY RD. 2.97 OB336 OA142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT.& LT. 1043 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 1
ARMSTRONG RD. 0.52 OAO54 BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD CO. LINE A001 FARMER RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 3
ARNOLD LANE 0.67 OA120 A199 HALEY RD. RT. & LT. WHERE ASPHALT SECTION BEGINS 30 18 16 ASP 2 1
ARNOLD LANE 0.15 OA120 END OF OILED SECTION SR-64 TR. & LT. 50 28 22 ASP 1 1
ARNOLD LANE 0.06 OA120 SR-64 RT. & LT. A663 MT. OLIVET RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 1
ARNOLD RD. 1.40 OA163 A142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. FAS-1043 FAIRFIELD PK. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 BST 2 1
ASHE RD. 0.33 OB386 A224 RIVER  BEND COUNRTY CLUB B387 MAUPIN CIRCLE RT. & LT. 50 28 22 ASP 1 5
AVALON DR. 0.26 OB424 2017 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
BAPTIST CHURCH RD. 1.60 OA689 SR-16 RT. & LT. 2002 BEASLEY RD. RT.& LT. 50 22 18 BST 1 3
BARBER RD. 1.50 OAO29 AO19 MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. RT.& LT. AO30 SMITH RD. RT. & LT. 26 20 18 BST 3 3
BARNETT RD. 0.40 AO651 A238 HENDERSON RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 26 20 18 BST 3 4
BARRETT RD. 0.81 OAO12 A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
BARTON RD. 0.71 OB433 1039 HUFFMAN RD. RT. & LT. A151 RED HILL RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5

BEASLEY LANE 0.66 OA007 AO57 MANIRE RD. RT. & LT. 2000 CHAPEL HILL TO UNIONVILLE 30 20 18 BST 2 3
BEASLEY RD. 1.98 O2OO2 BEDFORD-MARSHAL COUNTY LINE SR-16 RT. & LT. 60 20 18 ASP 1 3
BEDFORD LAKE RD. 4.06 OA139 A129 KNOB CR. RD. RT. & LT. A189 RED HILL RD. RT. & LT. 32 18 16 BST 2 1
BEDFORD VIEW RD. 0.15 OB369 A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 18 ASP 1 4
BEECHWOOD RD. 3.25 OA496 SR-269 LIBERTY PIKE RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 40 20 16 BST 1 1
BEN WILLIAMS RD. 0.86 OAO42 SR-16 RT. & LT. DUCK RIVER  DEAD END 36 20 18 BST 2 4
BENFORD RD. 1.47 OB339 A132 MINKSLIDE RD. RT. & LT. A130 AIRPORT RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 ASP 2 2
BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. 2.61 OA353 SR-64 RT. & LT. A345 ADAMS RD. RT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 4
BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. 1.66 OA353 A345 ADAMS RD. LT. A351 WHITAKER RD. RT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 4
BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. 1.17 OA353 A351 WHITAKER RD. RT. A241 FALCON RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4

1-Jan-24

19

Item 6.



BIG SPRINGS RD. 1.25 OA103 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT & LT. AO94 ANDERTON RD. LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 2
BIG SPRINGS RD. 2.24 OA103 AO94 ANDERTON RD. LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 2
BILL RUSSELL RD. 0.92 OA145 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 5
BILL RUSSELL RD. 1.11 OA145 A197 THREE FORKS BRIDGE RD. RT. 40 20 18 BST 2 5
BILLS RD. 0.45 OA162 MARSHALL-BEDFORD CO. LINE A241 FALCON RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 BST 2 4
BILLY ALEXANDER RD. 0.36 OAO88 2012 COOP RD. RT. & LT. BEGIN DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 1
BILLY DARNELL LANE 0.56 OA635 A215 KNIGHT CAMPGROUND RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 4
BLACKBERRY RIDGE DRIVE 0.32 OB428 SR-10 RT. & LT. BLACKBERRY RIDGE CLUBHOUSE 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
BLAINE CIRCLE 0.45 OB426 A312 SHOFNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. A312 SHOFNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
BLANTON RD. 0.07 OAOO4 AOO9 CEDAR  GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 3
BLANTON RD. 0.49 OAOO4 A675 BAPTIST CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
BLUE STOCKING HOLLOW RD. 1.08 OA290 SR-130 RT. & LT. A229 D. MARTIN RD. RT. 36 22 16 BST 2 4
BLUE STOCKING HOLLOW RD. 1.80 OA290 A229 D. MARTIN RD. RT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 4

BOB PARKER RD. 0.20 OA165 A164 EARL SMITH RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 28 18 12 BST 3 1
BOBBY DODD HIX RD. 1.89 OA218 1984 POSSUM TROTT RD. RT. & LT. A217 HART RD. RT. & LT. 20 18 16 BST 3 5
BOMAR LANE 0.56 OA101 SR-269 LIBERTY PK. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 20 18 BST 3 1
BOTTLE HOLLOW RD. 3.89 OA257 SR-130 RT. & LT. 2004 HILLTOP RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 5
BOYCE LANE 0.22 OAO18 SR-16 RT. & LT. BEGIN GRAVEL SECTION 20 16 14 BST 3 3
BOYCE LANE 0.02 OAO18 BEGIN GRAVEL SECTION DEAD END 20 12 10 GR 3 3
BRADLEY DR. 0.10 OB441 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
BRIDGE ST. 0.24 OA225 A328 7TH ST. RT. 7 LT. (020A2250001) BR. BELL BUCKLE 24 14 14 ASP 3 1
BRIDGE ST. 0.09 OA225 (020A2250001) BR BELL BUCKLE SR-269 BELL BUCKLE -WARTRACE RD. 34 18 14 ASP 2 2
BROOKFIELD DR. 0.15 OB403 A186 HIMESVILLE RD RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
BROOMSAGE CIRCLE 0.60 OB453 02007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. OB453 BROOMSAGE CIRCLE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
BROTHERS RD. 0.66 OB334 SR-10 RT. & LT. BEDORF-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 40 22 18 ASP 2 2
BRYANT LANE 0.25 OB432 A151 RED HILL RD. RT. & LT. B433 BARTON DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
BRYANT RD. 0.15 OAOO9 2009 CHAPEL HILL- UNIONVILLE RD. 50 22 18 ASP 1 3
BRYANT RD. 0.90 OAOO9 AOO8 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 3
BUGSCUFFLE RD. 1.00 OA187 SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. A188 CANNON RD. LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 1
BUGSCUFFLE RD. 2.43 OA187 A188 CANNON RD. LT. ENTER WARTRACE CITY LIMIT 40 20 18 ASP 1 1
BULLOCK RD. 0.65 OAOO5 AOO9 CEDAR  GROVE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 3
BUNKER HILL RD. 1.89 OA619 SR-16 RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD CO. LINE 36 20 16 ASP 1 3
BURNS RD. 1.83 OA125 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 2
BURNT HILL RD. 3.86 OAO82 AO79 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. RT. & LT. AO79 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 3
BUZZARD ROOST RD. 1.72 OA115 2000 CHAPEL HILL TO UNIONVILLE A008 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
BYNUM RD. 0.59 OA112 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE-WARTRACE RD. DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 1
C.K. TROXLER RD. 1.15 OB395 A151 RED HILL RD.LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE CO. LINE 80 26 20 ASP 1 5
CAFFEY LANE 0.35 OAO37 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. BEG DEAD END 26 18 16 BST 3 2

CANDLEWOOD DR. 0.65 OA288 SR-10 RT. & LT. A288 CANDLEWOOD DR. RT. & LT. 20 20 18 ASP 1 2
CANNON RD. 1.19 OA188 OA188 CANNON RD. RT. & LT. A199 HALEY RD. RT. 40 20 16 ASP 2 1
CARD RD. 1.60 OB422 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. A374 WHEEL RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 4
CARDINAL HILL RD. 0.31 OB373 A646 MEADOWLARK DR. RT. & LT. A646 MEADOWLARK DR. RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
CARLTON RD. 0.65 OAO72 A008 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. AO55 WRIGHT RD. RT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
CARR CREEK RD. 0.55 OA158 SR-16 RT. & LT. OA158 CARR CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 5
CARR CREEK RD. 2.42 OA158 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-269 RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 5
CARTWRIGHT HEIGHTS 0.15 OB383 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD.RT. DEAD END 50 22 18 ASP 1 2
CARTWRIGHT RD. 1.29 OAO47 A122 GREGORY MILL RD. RT. & LT. A113 EL BETHEL RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 2
CASCADE HOLLOW RD. 0.75 OA310 COFFEE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE ENTER NORMANDY CITY LIMITS 40 20 20 ASP 2 5

20

Item 6.



CASCADE LANE 0.17 OB400 2010 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
CATHEY RD. 3.22 OA235 A202 WHITESIDE HILL RD. RT. & LT. 2001 THOMPSON CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 5
CAYENNE DR. 0.90 OB423 B344 PEPPERHILL RD. RT & LT. A662 DAVIS LANE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
CEDAR CREEK ESTATES 0.51 OA623 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 18 ASP 1 5
CEDAR GROVE RD. 3.84 OAOO8 SR-16 RT. & LT. 2000 CHAPEL HILL-UNIONVILLE RD. 50 22 18 ASP 1 3
CEDAR GROVE RD. 0.80 OAOO8 2000 CHAPEL HILL-UNIONVILLE AOO9 BRYANT RD. LT. 24 20 18 ASP 3 3
CEDAR GROVE RD. 2.58 OAOO8 SR-269 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. A009BRYANT RD. LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 3
CEDAR SPRINGS RD. 0.35 OB436 2003 NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. & LT. 2003 NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
CEMETERY RD. 0.50 OA221 SR-269 RT. & LT. BELL BUCKLE CITY LIMITS LT. 32 18 14 ASP 3 1
CESSNA LANE 0.95 OB358 A261 FRANK MARTIN RD. RT. & LT. B380 LINDBERGH LN. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
CHAMPION CIRCLE 0.18 OB463 B462 ANDREW DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
CHARLIE RUSSELL RD. 2.39 OA285 2004 SNELL RD. RT. & LT. A284 ROBINSON RD. LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
CHARLIE SHAW RD. 0.38 OA250 A357 JOHN SHAW RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 20 16 BST 3 4

CHECKERBOARD LANE 0.06 OB390 B389 TARA DRIVE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 26 20 ASP 1 3
CHEROKEE LANE 0.33 OA298 A297 VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. BEG. A297 VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. 26 16 12 ASP 3 5
CHUNN LANE 0.20 OA999 A449 SQUIRE HALL RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 30 16 14 BST 2 2
CHURCH CROSS RD. 1.31 OAO9O SR-82 RT. & LT. 2002 COOP RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 2
CLANTON LANE 0.63 OA119 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 20 18 ASP 3 5
CLARDY RD. 0.74 OAO49 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 3 3
CLARK CEMETERY RD. 0.35 OB342 A103 TROTT RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 3 3
CLEEK LANE 0.20 OA219 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 12 BST 3 5
CLEM CIRCLE RD. 0.31 OA279 A280 ADCOCK RD. RT. & LT. BEG. A277 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. 24 14 12 ASP 3 4
CLEM CREEK RD. 2.02 OAO51 A373 OLD PENCIL MILL RD. RT. & LT. AOO8 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 3
CLEVELAND RD. 0.48 OA135 A117 UNION RIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 16 14 BST 3 1
CLYDE GLEAVES RD. 3.03 O2O18 SR-64 RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFE COUNTY LINE 40 20 18 BST 1 1
COBLE RD 1.67 OA210 SR-64 RT. & LT. 2006 SIMMS RD RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 1 4
COBY DR 0.31 OB377 AO39 THOMPSON RD.  RT. & LT. B384 JANNA LN. LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
COFFEY RD. 3.72 OA316 SR-130 RT. & LT. FAS-1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 4
COLEMAN HARVEY LANE 0.66 OB366 A256 MT. LEBANON RD. RT & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 2 4
COLLINS RD. 0.20 OA641 FAS-1045 LONGVIEW RD. DEAD END 20 16 14 BST 3 3
COMMUNITY CROSSING RD. 0.53 OB469 SR-16 RT. & LT. SCHOOL PARKING LOT 50 24 22 ASP 1 3
COMSTOCK LANE 0.10 OA672 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 26 18 14 BST 3 3
COMSTOCK LANE 0.27 OA672 DEAD END 20 18 14 BST 4 3
COMSTOCK RD. 1.90 OA137 2006 SIMMS RD. RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 32 20 18 ASP 2 4
CONQUEST COURT 0.55 OB449 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
COOK LANE 0.15 OB454 02007 HALLS MILL RD RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
COOP RD. 4.52 O2O12 SR-10 RT. & LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 2
COOPER RD. 0.48 OB346 AO25 PRESSGROVE RD. RT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 3 3

COOPERTOWN RD. 4.32 OA675 SR-16 RT. & LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 3
COPELAND COVE RD. 0.10 OB404 B389 TARA DR. RT. &LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
CORDER LANE 0.34 OB348 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 3 5
CORTNER HOLLOW RD. 0.52 OA231 FAS-1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. 26 20 18 BST 3 4
CORTNER HOLLOW RD. 1.73 OA231 OA319 SINKING CREEK RD. 32 20 18 BST 2 4
CORTNER MILL RD. 0.66 OA156 SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 28 14 12 ASP 3 5
COTTONTAIL LANE 0.30 OA625 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 22 20 18 ASP 3 2
COUCH LANE 0.07 OA109 SR-82 RT. & LT. 100 34 22 ASP 1 1
COUCH LANE 0.88 OA109 DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 2 1
COUNTRY ESTATES RD. 0.70 OB398 2010 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1

21

Item 6.



COUNTY LINE RD. 1.23 OAO99 AO98 SUDBERRY RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 40 22 18 BST 1 2
CREEKSIDE LANE 0.30 OB409 1432 UNIONVILLE CHAPEL HILL RD. B408 TAYLOR CREEK LANE 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
CREEKWOOD DR. 0.21 OA293 A289 CREIGHTON PLACE LT. DEAD END 50 20 18 ASP 1 4
CREIGHTON PACE RD. 0.20 OA289 A239 CREEKWOOD DR. RT. & GREEN SR-64 RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
C Y THOMAS RD. 0.76 OA184 A183 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. BEG DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 5
D. MARTIN RD. 0.22 OA229 A290 BLUESTOCKING RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 4
D. MARTIN RD. 1.03 OA229 DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 2 4
DAVID TROTT RD. 0.52 OAO89 AO10 SUBSTATION RD. LT. DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 2 3
DAVID WILLIAMS RD. 0.81 OAO36 A108 PINKSTON RD. RT. & LT. BEG AO35 PHILPOT RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 2 2
DAVIS LANE 0.16 OA662 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 2
DAVIS LANE 0.41 OA662 30 20 18 ASP 3 2
DAVIS LANE 0.73 OA662 NEW DEVELOPMENT B446 THYME DRIVE LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
DEER POINT COURT 0.08 OB451 OB382 DEER POINT RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3

DEER POINT RD. 1.14 OB382 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
DEERFIELD PLACE RD. 0.25 OB351 AO86 JENNINGS LANE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 BST 1 2
DEMENT RD. 0.52 OA154 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 5
DENNIS LANE 0.09 OB355 B356 LONGWOOD DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
DIXON RD. 2.77 OA355 SR-64 RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 60 24 18 ASP 1 4
DOUBLE TREE CIRCLE 0.18 OB456 02017 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
DREW LANE 0.14 OB439 OB440 TYLER RD. RT. & LT.5 OB440 TYLER RD RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
DUNNAWAY RD. 1.22 OAO45 SR-16 RT. & LT. AO43 HICKORY HILL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
DYE RD. 1.91 OA150 SR-82 RT. & LT. A111 MILLHOUSE RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 1
E.C ARNOLD LANE 0.90 OA308 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 20 16 ASP 2 5
EADY RD. 2.29 OA105 SR-10 RT. & LT. 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 36 24 20 ASP 2 2
EARHART CIRCLE 0.22 OB413 B358 CESSNA LANE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
EARL SMITH RD. 1.11 OA164 A143 PHILLIPI RD. RT. & LT. 2008 RAILROAD RD. RT. & LT. 30 16 14 ASP 2 1
EARNEST CAMPBELL RD. 1.03 OA193 A260 OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 2004 OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 5
EBONYS COURT 0.13 OB465 B464 NESTLEDOWN CROSSING RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 24 ASP 1 1
EDD JOYCE RD. 1.82 O2014 2012 COOP RD. RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 2
EL BETHEL RD. 0.50 OA113 SR-16 RT. & LT. AO85 SHAW RD. RT. 36 18 16 ASP 1 2
EL BETHEL RD. 2.20 OA113 AO85 SHAW RD. RT. 2003 NASHVILLE DIRT RD. 32 20 18 ASP 2 2
ELAINE DR. 0.18 OA656 A261 FRANK MARTIN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 40 22 20 ASP 2 2
ELIJAH PARKER RD. 1.93 O2004 AO52 SMITH CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. A247 HILLTOP RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 5
EMILY LANE 1.13 OB406 A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT.& LT. B415 MATT DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
ENON CHURCH RD. 2.64 OAO17 SR-16 RT. & LT. AO19 MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 16 BST 1 3
ENON CHURCH RD. 0.45 OAO17 AO19 MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. RT.& LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 ASP 2 3
ERICA PLACE 0.11 OB419 A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT.& LT. END OF DEVELOPMENT 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
ERIN LANE 0.18 OB362 B361 HUNTER LANE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 24 GR 1 5

EVERGREEN LANE 0.18 OB450 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
FAIRFIELD PIKE 5.48 O1O43 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS SR-269 RT. & LT. 40 24 20 ASP 1 1
FAIRFIELD PIKE 1.17 O1O43 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE - WARTRACE RD. 60 28 20 ASP 1 2
FAIRFIELD PIKE 2.99 O1O43 SR-64 RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 2
FAIRWAY VIEW DR 0.12 OA670 A224 RIVERBEND COUNTRY CLUB RD. DEAD END 60 28 20 ASP 1 5
FALCON RD. 1.73 OA241 1988 GANT RD. RT. & LT. 1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 16 BST 1 4
FARMER RD. 1.76 OA001 SR-16 RT. &LT. 2002 BEASLEY RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 3
FARRIS LANE 0.36 OA650 A215 KNIGHT CAMPGROUND RD. RT. DEAD END 24 18 12 BST 3 4
FAY RD. 0.08 OA564 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 26 12 10 ASP 3 5
FAYE CREEK RD. 0.70 OA205 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS DEAD END 34 18 16 BST 2 1

22

Item 6.



FAYE CREEK RD. 0.15 OA205 SR-64 RT. & LT. 1ST DRIVEWAY 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
FAYE CREEK RD. 0.51 OA205 1ST DRIVEWAY DEAD END 34 18 16 ASP 2 1
FLAT CREEK SCHOOL RD. 0.41 OA209 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 30 16 12 ASP 2 5
FLIPPO DR. 0.14 OB401 OB344 PEPPER HILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 2
FLY RD. 1.12 OA255 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. A256 MT. LEBANON RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 4
FOOTHILLS RD. 0.69 OA323 A468 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. A323 FOOTHILLS RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 16 ASP 1 1
FORREST COURT 0.17 OB429 B428 BLACKBERRY RIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
FOSTERVILLE RD. 1.74 OA390  SR-82 RT. & LT. BEGIN OILED SECTION 40 20 16 ASP 1 1
FOSTERVILLE RD. 0.52 OA390 BEGIN OILED SECTION 349356B GRADE CROSSING CSX RR 40 20 18 BST 1 1
FOSTERVILLE RD. 0.99 OA390 349356B GRADE CROSSING CSX RR BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 30 20 18 BST 2 1
FOX LANE 0.18 OA302 SR-82 RT. & LT. A301 TOLLGATE RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 16 ASP 1 5
FOX RUN RD. 0.24 OB350 B349 TRIAL PLACE RD .RT. DEAD END 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.85 OA261 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 2

FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.11 OA261 (020A1240001) BR. PARCH CORN C 30 20 18 ASP 3 2
FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.29 OA261 (020A1240001)BR.PARCH CORN C 36 20 18 ASP 2 2
FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.30 OA261 90DEG. RT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 2
FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.66 OA261 90 DEG. RT. 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 2
FRANK MARTIN RD. 0.96 OA261 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
FRANK TAYLOR RD. 0.73 OA634 FAS-1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 26 18 16 BST 3 4
FREDDIE SMITH LANE 0.16 OB368 1040 UNIONVILLE DEASON RD RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 3 2
FRUIT VALLEY RD. 1.90 OAO13 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. CAWTHRON CEMETERY ENTRANCE 30 20 18 BST 2 3
FRUIT VALLEY RD. 0.04 OAO13 CAWTHRON CEMETERY ENTRANCE A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
FRUIT VALLEY RD. 1.49 OAO13 A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. A028 WALNUT GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 BST 2 3
GAD REDD RD. 0.46 OA179 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE AO52 SMITH CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 20 18 16 BST 3 5
GAITHER RD. 3.15 OA266 2004 HILLTOP RD. RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 32 18 16 BST 3 5
GANT HOLLOW RD. 0.89 OA321 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 14 BST 3 4
GANT RD. 1.85 O1988 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE A351 WHITAKER RD.  RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
GANT RD. 3.21 O1988 A351 WHITAKER RD. RT. & LT. A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 4
GENTRY LANE 0.16 OA652 1036 LAWS HILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 34 18 16 BST 3 4
GEORGE REAGOR RD. 0.85 OA270 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 20 18 BST 3 5
GERALD BOYCE RD. 0.46 OA649 1995 HAWTHORNE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 28 18 16 ASP 3 5
GILMORE LANE 0.41 0A100 A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT.& LT. DEAD END 20 16 14 BST 3 1
GLADYS DRIVE 0.19 OB445 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. B444 STEPHENS LANE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
GLENDALE RD. 1.09 OA174 SR-82 RT. & LT. A044 JOE HART RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 5
GLIDER LOOP RD. 0.64 OB452 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
GLOVER LANE 0.20 OA304 A303 RIDGEWOOD DR. RT. & LT. A302 FOX LANE RT. & LT. 40 22 16 ASP 1 5
GOOSE CREEK RD. 5.38 OA278 1955 MT. HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 34 20 18 BST 3 5
GRANDVIEW CIRCLE 0.42 OB467 B433 BARTON DR.RT. & LT. B433 BARTON DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5

GREEN ACRES LANE 0.17 OAO32 1040 UNIONVILLE DEASON RD. RT. A031 GREEN ACRES RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
GREEN ACRES RD. 0.60 OAO31 A019 MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. 20 18 18 ASP 3 3
GREEN CEMETERY RD. 0.94 OA144 A139 BEDFORD LAKE RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE CO. LINE 24 18 16 BST 3 1
GREENBRIAR DRIVE 0.42 OA293 DEAD END A289 CREIGHTON PLACE LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
GREENBRIAR SWAMP RD. 0.71 OAO27 A013 FRUIT VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. A028 WALNUT GROVE RD. LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 3
GREENBRIAR SWAMP RD. 0.49 OAO27 A028 WALNUT GROVE RD. LT. 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
GREER RD. 1.33 OA325 A355 DIXON RD. RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 4
GREGORY MILL RD. 2.90 OA122 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 2
HALEY LANE 0.21 OA133 A188 CANNON RD.RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 16 14 ASP 3 1
HALEY RD. 2.84 OA199 SR-64 RT. & LT. A187 BUGSCUFFLE RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 1

23

Item 6.



HALLS MILL RD. 2.77 O2007 SR-16 RT. & LT. AO79 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 3
HALLS MILL RD. 1.71 O2007 AO79 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. LT. 0.02 MILES BEGIN HALLS  MILL RD. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
HALLS MILL RD. 2.03 O2007 0.02 MILES BEGIN HALLS MILL RD. A373 OLD PENCIL MILL RD. LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 3
HALLS MILL RD. 1.91 O2007 A373 OLD PENCIL MILL RD. LT. 1432 UNIONVILLE-CHAPEL HILL RD. 34 18 16 ASP 2 3
HALLS MILL RD. 0.14 OAO71 1432 UNIONVILLE-CHAPEL HILL RD. SR-16 RT. & LT. 32 16 12 ASP 2 3
HAMPSHIRE RD. 0.27 OAO95 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 28 ASP 1 2
HANNAH GAP RD. 1.41 OA006 LINCOLN-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE BEGIN SR-130 RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
HANNAH ST. 0.30 OA327 A255 BRIDGE ST. RT. & LT. SR-269 BELL BUCKLE - WARTRACE RD. 20 14 14 ASP 3 1
HAPPY VALLEY RD. 4.08 OA153 SR-82 RT. & LT. BEGIN HOT MIX SURFACE 40 20 18 BST 1 1
HAPPY VALLEY RD. 1.37 OA153 BEG HOT MIX SR-269 LIBERTY PIKE RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 1
HARRISON LANE 0.70 OA244 A351 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. DEAD END 30 20 18 ASP 2 4
HARRISON RD. 1.83 OA234 SR-64 RT. & LT. 2006 SIMMS RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 4
HART RD. 2.41 OA217 A216 MT. HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. A216 MT HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 16 BST 2 5

HARTS CHAPEL RD. 0.52 OAO64 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 20 18 16 ASP 2 2
HASKINS CHAPEL RD. 0.87 OA212 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE BEGIN HOT MIX SECTION 36 20 18 BST 2 4
HASKINS CHAPEL RD. 4.29 OA212 BEGIN HOT MIX SECTION SR-64 RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
HASKINS RD. 1.20 OA268 A212 HASKINS CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. MARSHALL COUNTY LINE 34 20 18 BST 2 4
HAUNT HOLLOW RD. 3.35 OA618 A017 ENON CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 3
HAUNT HOLLOW RD. 1.30 OA618 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. RUTHERFORD-BEDFORD CO. LINE 36 20 16 ASP 2 3
HAWTHORNE RD. 1.94 O1995 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-10 RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 5
HAYFIELD LANE 0.31 OB468 OB453 BROOMSAGE CIRCLE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
HAZELNUT LANE 0.35 OB457 A019 MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
HEATH BRANCH RD. 0.85 OAO65 BEDFORD-MARSHALL COUNTY LINE A009 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 30 16 14 BST 2 3
HELTON RD. 1.14 OA259 FAS-1036 HASKINS CHAPE RD. RT. A124 JACK PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 4
HENDERSON RD. 1.30 OA238 SR-64 RT. & LT. 1988 GANT RD. RT. & LT. 40 18 16 ASP 2 4
HENSLEE RD. 1.11 OA252 SR-64 RT. & LT. 2006 SIMMS RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 4
HICKERSON RD. 1.33 OA134 A187 BUGSCUFFLE RD. RT. & LT. FAS-493 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 ASP 2 1
HICKORY HAVEN LANE 0.23 OA627 SR-10 RT. & LT. BEGIN HICKORY DEAD END 30 18 16 ASP 2 2
HICKORY HILL CHURCH RD. 1.24 OAO40 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
HICKORY HILL RD. 0.11 OAO43 A078 HICKORY HILL CHURCH RD. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
HICKORY HILL RD. 2.10 OAO43 SR-16 RT. & LT. A122 GREGORY MILL RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 2
HICKORY RD. 2.08 OA219 A219 HICKORY RD. RT. & LT. LINCOLN - BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 24 18 16 BST 3 4
HIGGINS RD. 1.02 OA143 2008 RAILROAD AVE. RT. & LT. LOW WATER BRIDGE 40 20 16 ASP 1 1
HIGGINS RD. 0.71 OA143 LOW WATER BRIDGE A131 WEST RD. RT. 32 18 16 BST 3 1
HIGGINS RD. 0.53 OA143 A131 WEST RD. RT. SR-269 RT. & LT. 32 18 16 ASP 2 1
HIGHLAND CIRCLE 0.57 OB431 A646 MEADOWLARK DR. A646 MEADOWLARK  DR. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
HILLTOP RD. 5.22 OA247 A052 SMITH CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. OA208 OLD FLAT CREEK RD. 36 20 16 ASP 1 5
HIMESVILLE RD. 2.06 OA186 SR-82 RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 30 18 16 ASP 2 5

HITT LANE 0.31 OB365 A253 LOWER HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 36 20 18 BST 2 4
HIX LANE 0.18 OA631 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 5
HOLLY COURT 0.49 OB455 A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
HOLT AVE. 0.05 OB388 A294 NARON RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 26 20 ASP 1 4
HOMER BRYAN RD. 0.30 OA658 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 3 2
HOOK LEVERETTE RD. 0.38 OA655 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 28 18 16 BST 3 3
HOOVERS GAP RD. 0.59 OA166 SR-64 RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 50 26 20 ASP 1 1
HOPKINS BRIDGE RD. 3.54 OAO74 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. AO79 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 BST 2 3
HOPKINS BRIDGE RD. 0.51 OAO74 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE AO74 HOPKINS BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 BST 2 3
HORD RD. 0.30 OA136 A117 UNION RIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 16 14 BST 3 1

24

Item 6.



HORN LANE 0.13 OB421 B414 VIKING LANE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 4
HORNADAY LANE 0.43 OA175 2001 THOMPSON CREEK RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 2 5
HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. 0.98 OA142 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS A121 PHILLIPPI RD. RT. 36 22 18 ASP 1 1
HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. 3.08 OA142 A121 PHILLIPPI RD. RT. 2008 RAILROAD AVE. RT. 36 22 18 BST 1 1
HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. 1.65 OA142 2008 RAILROAD AVE. RT. SR-269 RT. & LT. 36 22 18 ASP 1 1
HORSE MOUNTAIN CHURCH RD. 0.18 OB374 A142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. A142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 ASP 2 1
HORSESHOE COURT 0.18 OB458 SR-10 RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 50 24 24 ASP 1 2
HUFFMAN LANE 0.32 OA211 A285 CHARLIE RUSSELL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 16 14 BST 3 4
HUFFMAN RD. 0.96 OIO39 NORMANDY CITY LIMITS BEDFORD-COFFEE COUNTY LINE 50 28 22 ASP 1 5
HUNTER LANE 0.31 OB361 A258 SIMMONS RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
HURRICANE GROVE RD. 1.79 OAO93 FAS-1043 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 40 20 10 ASP 1 2
IKE FARRAR RD. 0.40 OA206 OA174 GLENDALE RD. RT. & LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 5
JACK PICKLE LANE 1.62 OA124 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-64 RT. & LT. 36 20 16 BST 2 4

JACK TAYLOR RD. 0.91 OAO20 A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 3 3
JAKE BRANCH RD. 1.52 OA166 OA166 JAKE BRANCH RD. HOOVERS GAP RD 24 18 16 ASP 3 1
JAMES CROWELL RD. 0.45 OAO69 SR-16 RT. & LT. 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 3
JANNA LANE 0.20 OB384 B377 COBY DR. RT. AO39 THOMPSON RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
JENKINS RD. 0.56 OA169 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 20 18 BST 3 5
JIM FARRAR RD. 1.08 OA204 A203 WOMBLE RD. RT. MOORE COUNTY LINE 36 16 14 BST 3 5
JOE HART RD. 1.10 OAO44 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 BST 2 5
JOE HART RD. 1.40 OAO44 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 30 18 16 BST 3 5
JOHN BRINKLEY RD. 0.59 OAO60 2001 THOMPSON CREEK RD. RT. & LT. LOW WATER ANDERTON BRANCH 40 22 20 ASP 1 5
JOHN BRINKLEY RD. 0.29 OAO60 LOW WATER ANDERTON BRANCH BEGIN OILED SECTION 30 20 16 ASP 2 5
JOHN BRINKLEY RD. 1.41 OAO60 BEGIN OILED SECTION BEDFORD-MOORE COUNTY LINE 30 20 18 BST 2 5
JOHN PICKLE RD. 0.56 OA249 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 4 4
JOHN SHAW RD. 1.77 OA357 A351 WHITAKER RD. RT. & LT. A251 PALMETTO RD. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 BST 2 4
JONES RD. 0.53 OA003 A675 BAPTIST CHURCH RD. RT & LT. A009 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 3
JULIA COURT 0.05 OB427 B426 BLAINE CIRCLE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
JUSTICE HOLLOW RD. 0.45 OA630 A129 KNOB CREEK RD. RT & LT. DEAD END 20 18 12 GR 3 1
 KELLERTOWN RD. 3.71 OA170 A173 STRAIGHT CREEK RD. RT. & LT. OA129 KNOB CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 1
KENNEDY RD. 1.40 OAO41 AO38 PARSON RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 3 2
KEYS RD. 0.93 OAO97 A094 ANDERTON RD. RT. & LT. 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 ASP 2 2
KIMMINS RD. 1.08 OAO23 A025 PRESSGROVE RD. RT. & LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 3
KINCAID RD. 0.75 OA220 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 5
KING RD. 0.63 OB343 A135 CLEVELAND RD. RT. UNION RIDGE CHURCH OF CHRIST 32 20 18 ASP 2 1
KINGDOM RD. 5.60 O2O16 A016 OLS SR-16 RT. & LT. RUTHERFORD-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 50 22 18 ASP 1 3
KINGSTON CORNERS RD. 0.80 OA276 A113 TROUPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 36 18 16 BST 2 4
KIOWA DR. 0.58 OA190 A186 HIMESVILLE RD. RT. & LT. A186 HIMESVILLE RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 5

KNIGHT CAMPGROUND RD. 2.43 OA214 SR-130 RT. & LT. A355 DIXON RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4
KNOB CREEK RD. 4.25 OA129 SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE COUNTY LINE 40 22 18 ASP 1 1
LAKE ELAINE RD. 2.04 OA198 SR-82 RT. & LT. A247 HILLTOP RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 16 BST 1 5
LAKE RD. 0.20 OA141 A139 BEDFORD LAKE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 16 14 BST 3 1
LAMB RD. 1.29 OAO15 A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. A013 FRUIT VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 3 3
LAMB RD. 0.71 OAO15 A620 POPE RD. RT. & LT. A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 BST 1 3
LAWS HILL RD. 0.14 O1O36 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 60 24 20 ASP 1 4
LAWS HILL RD. 1.14 O1O36 A212 HASKINS CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
LAWWELL LANE 0.20 OA654 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 26 16 12 BST 4 3
LAZY BRANCH RD. 2.11 OA138 A139 BEDFORD LAKE RD. RT. & LT. A117 UNION RIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 1

25

Item 6.



LEE RD. 2.67 OA147 SR-64 RT. & LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 50 20 18 BST 1 1
LEEANN DR. 0.14 OB393 2001 THOMPSON CREEK RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 26 20 ASP 1 5
LINDBERGH LANE 0.32 OB380 B358 CESSNA LANE RT. & LT. 2017 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
LOCKE RD. 1.47 OA123 SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 1
LOGAN ST. 0.09 OB378 A224 RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB B379 RIVER OAK DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 22 ASP 1 5
LONGVIEW RD. 1.27 O1O45 SR-16 RT. & LT. 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
LONGVIEW RD. 6.08 O1O45 1040 UNIONVILLE DEASON RD. RT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 50 22 18 ASP 1 2
LONGWOOD DR. 0.54 OB356 1043 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
LOOP RD. 0.84 OA114 SR-269 BELL BUCKLE-WARTRACE RD. SR-269 BELL BUCKLE-WARTRACE RD. 30 18 16 BST 3 1
LOOP ST. 0.18 OA330 A221 CEMETERY RD. RT. & LT. A221 CEMETERY RD. RT. & LT. 20 14 14 ASP 3 2
LOWER HALLS MILL RD. 3.07 OA253 A374 WHEEL RD. RT. & LT. A254 MOULDER RD.LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4
LOWER HALLS MILL RD. 0.90 OA253 A254 MOULDER RD. LT. A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 4
LYNN LANE 0.11 OA344 SR-269 LIBERY PIKE RT. & LT. ENTER BELL BUCKLE CITY LIMIT 30 16 14 BST 2 1

LYNNCREST DR. 0.19 OAO56 AO62 OAK CIRCLE RT. & LT. BEGIN A050 WILDWOOD DR. RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 3
MAGNOLIA LANE 0.21 OA159 COFFEE COUNTY LINE A155 WINDING WAY RD. LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 5
MANIRE RD. 2.02 OAO57 A009 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 36 20 16 BST 2 3
MANKIN RD. 1.03 OA449 AO97 PEPPER HILL RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 2
MANKIN RD. 1.17 OA449 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 2
MAPLEVIEW DR. 0.68 OB352 1043 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
MARTIN LANE 0.36 OA128 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 3 5
MATT DR. 0.60 OB415 B416 VINCE DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
MAUPIN CIRCLE 0.82 OB387 B386 ASHE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 22 ASP 1 5
MAXWELL CHAPEL RD. 2.00 OAO19 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 3
MCCORMICK DR. 0.22 OA309 A308 E.C. ARNOLD RD. RT. & LT. A311 WALLS DR. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 ASP 2 5
MCLAUGHLIN LANE 0.46 OB338 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 26 14 10 BST 3 5
MEADOWLARK DR. 0.92 OA646 SR-130 RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
MIDLAND RD. 1.23 O2O17 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 3005 WHITESIDE RD. RT. 40 20 20 ASP 1 2
MIDLAND RD. 4.69 O2O17 2005 WHITESIDE RD.RT. FAS-1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. 60 30 20 ASP 1 2
MIDLAND RD. 3.54 O2O17 FAS-1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
MILL LANE 0.08 OA644 A643 MULLINSWOOD RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
MILL RD. 0.50 OA183 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. FORD FLAT CREEK 24 18 16 BST 3 5
MILL RD. 0.30 OA183 FORD FLAT CREEK SR-82 RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 5
MILLER CEMETERY RD. 0.24 OA106 SR-269 LIBERY PIKE RT. & LT. SR-269 LIBERTY PIKE RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 1
MILLHOUSE RD. 3.05 OA111 SR-82 RT. & LT. FAIRFIELD PIKE 40 20 18 BST 1 1
MINKSLIDE RD. 3.21 OA132 SR-82 RT. & LT. FAS-1043 FAIRFIELD PK. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
MOLDER LANE 0.18 OB367 A030 SMITH RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 18 16 14 BST 4 2
MONTGOMERY RD. 0.91 OA246 SR-64 RT. & LT. A246 MONTGOMERY RD. LT. 38 18 16 BST 2 4
MONTGOMERY RD. 0.71 OA246 A246 MONTGOMERY RD. LT. A351 WHITAKER RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 4

MOONS BEND RD. 0.50 OA102 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE BEDFORD-MARSHALL COUNTY LINE 30 18 16 BST 2 3
MOORE RD. 1.72 OA237 2001 THOMPSON CREEK RD. RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 5
MORRIS LANE 0.50 OA161 A143 PHILLIPI RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 1
MOSBY COURT 0.12 OB430 B428 BLACKBERRY RIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
MOULDER RD. 1.71 OA254 A253 LOWER HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 2 4
MOUNTAIN VIEW RD. 0.23 OB417 B416 VINCE DR. B418 SKYVIEW DR. 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
MT. HERMAN RD. 1.94 OA216 A217 HART RD LT. A217 HART RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 3 5
MT. HERMAN RD. 1.10 OA216 A217 HART RD LT. 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 36 18 16 BST 2 5
MT. LEBANON RD. 2.55 OA256 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 1 4
MT.OLIVET RD. 1.23 OA663 SR-64 RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 1

26

Item 6.



MULLINS CHAPEL RD. 0.93 OA167 SR-64 RT. & LT. A205 FAYE CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 1
MULLINS HOLLOW RD. 1.56 OA222 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. SPANKEM RD. 34 20 18 BST 2 5
MULLINS MILL RD. 1.06 OA313 A312 SHOFNER BRIDGE RD. SR-64 RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 5
MULLINS RD. 0.43 OAO63 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 3
MULLINSWOOD RD. 0.54 OA643 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 18 ASP 1 5
NARON LANE 0.70 OA295 A294 NARON RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 20 18 BST 3 4
NARON RD. 2.10 OA294 SR-64 RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 40 20 16 ASP 1 4
NARROWS LANE 0.25 OA632 A299 NARROWS RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 5
NARROWS RD. 0.67 OA299 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS A300 SCOTT LANE LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
NARROWS RD. 1.07 OA299 A300 SCOTT LANE LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 5
NASHVILLE DIRT RD. 7.53 O2003 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. 42 20 18 ASP 1 2
NESTLEDOWN CROSSING 0.63 OB464 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 24 ASP 1 1
NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. 4.77 O2009 SR-82 RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 60 24 20 ASP 1 5

NEW HERMAN RD. 5.33 O1993 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 5
NEW HOPE RD. 2.29 OA181 SR-82 RT. & LT. NEW HOPE CHURCH 36 20 16 BST 2 5
NEW HOPE RD. 1.38 OA181 SR130 NEW HOPE CHURCH 24 20 18 ASP 3 5
NOBLE RD. 0.12 OA626 1043 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 16 14 BST 3 2
NOBLITT RD. 0.48 OA275 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 34 20 18 BST 2 5
NORMANDY LANE 0.15 OB410 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 18 10 BST 1 5
NORMANDY RD. 4.58 O1O38 SR-16 RT. & LT. ENTER NORMANDY CITY LIMITS 60 26 20 ASP 1 5
NORTH FORK CHURCH RD. 0.29 OAO33  UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. DEAD END 20 14 12 ASP 3 2
NORTH FORK CREEK RD. 0.15 OAO73 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT & LT. DEAD END 20 12 10 GR 3 3
NORTH FORK DR. 0.36 OB420 SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. AT THE NEW DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
NORTH POINT CIRCLE 0.55 OB461 SR-10 RT. & LT. NORTH POINT CIRCLE 50 24 24 ASP 1 2
NOWLIN RD. 0.15 OA637 A277 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 12 10 GR 3 4
OAK CIRCLE 0.21 OAO53 SR-16 RT. & LT. A050 WILDWOOD DR. RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 3
OAK CIRCLE 0.26 OAO53 0A053 OAK CIRCLE RT. & LT. FAS-1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. 50 20 18 BST 1 3
OLD CENTER CHURCH LANE 0.27 OA192 A258 OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. DEAD END 20 10 8 GR 4 5
OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. 2.53 OA196 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. 32 20 18 BST 2 5
OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. 1.60 OA196 2004 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. BEGIN HOT MIX SECTION 30 20 16 BST 2 5
OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. 0.95 OA196 A258 SIMMONS RD. LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 36 20 16 ASP 1 5
OLD COOP RD. 0.11 OB394 2012 COOP RD. RT. & LT. 2012 COOP RD. RT. & LT. 24 14 12 ASP 3 2
OLD FLAT CREEK RD. 0.13 OA208 SR-82 RT. & LT. 40 20 16 ASP 1 5
OLD FLAT CREEK RD. 0.81 OA208 SR-82 RT. & LT. 30 16 14 ASP 3 5
OLD HWY 64 0.16 OA664 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 60 22 18 BST 1 1
OLD KINGSTON MILL RD. 0.12 OB477 KINGSTON CORNER DEAD END 30 20 16 BST 1 4
OLD LANE RD. 0.43 OA182 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 5
OLD LIBERTY PIKE 0.38 OA104 A245 BEECHWOOD RD. RT. & LT. SR-269 RT. & LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 1

OLD PENCIL MILL RD. 1.93 OA373 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
OLD SR-16 0.35 OAO16 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 3
OLD UNIONVILLE RD. 0.31 OA677 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 4
OLD UNIONVILLE RD. 0.33 OA677 SR-16 RT. & LT. A084 RIVER RANCH RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 4
OLD UNIONVILLE RD. 0.59 OA677 A084 RIVER RANCH RD. RT. & LT. A083 ANCHOR MILL RD. LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 4
OLD UNIONVILLE RD. 0.82 OA677 A083 ANCHOR MILL RD. LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4
OLD UNIONVILLE RD. 0.15 OA677 SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 3
OLD VIRGINIA RD. 1.12 OAO46 FAS-1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. SR-16 RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 3
ORCHARD LANE 0.37 OB411 1040 INIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. & LT. B412 PEACH TREE LANE 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
ORIOLE CIRCLE 0.10 OA648 A646 MEADOWLARK DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5

27

Item 6.



OSTEEN LANE 0.80 OAO62 A055 WRIGHT RD. RT. SR-270 RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
OVERLOOK LANE 0.10 OB443 OB442 SCENIC VIEW LANE RT. &LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
PALMETTO RD. 0.58 OA251 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 32 18 16 BST 2 4
PALMETTO RD. 0.96 OA251 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 36 20 18 BST 2 4
PARKER CIRCLE 0.09 OB353 B352 MAPLEVIEW DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
PARKER SAIN RD. 0.66 OAO92 SR-269 LIBERTY PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 36 20 18 BST 2 1
PARSLEY LANE 0.10 OB448 B423 CAYENNE DR. RT. & LT. A662 DAVIS LANE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
PARSON RD. 1.50 OAO38 A043 HICKORY HILL RD. RT. & LT. 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 2
PASCHAL RD. 1.30 OAO81 A079 VIRGIL CROWELL RD. RT. & LT. 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
PASS RD. 1.53 OAO70 2006 SIMMS RD. RT. & LT. A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 4
PASS RD. 1.70 OAO70 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. A253 LOWER HALLS MILL RD. RT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4
PATRIOT CIRCLE 0.61 OB472 A355 DIXON RD. RT. & LT. OB472 PATRIOT CIRCLE LOOP 50 24 24 ASP 1 4
PATTON DR. 0.15 OA307 A307 PATTON DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 18 16 ASP 1 5

PEACH TREE LANE 0.19 OB412 B411 ORCHARD LANE RT. & LT. B411 ORCHARD LANE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
PEACHTREE ST. 0.09 OB371 A069 JAMES CROWELL RD. RT. & LT. A067 SUNSET ST. RT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 3
PEACOCK LANE 0.39 OA127 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. 36 20 18 ASP 1 2
PEACOCK RD. 0.32 OA341 SR-269 RT. & LT. BELL BUCKLE CITY LIMITS 30 16 12 ASP 2 1
PEEBLES RD. 0.50 OA213 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 16 14 BST 3 4
PEGGY LANE 0.22 OB381 A294 NARON RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 4
PEPPER HILL RD. 2.90 OB344 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 2
PERRY ACRES RD. 0.23 OA665 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
PERRYMANS LANE 0.63 OA248 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 4
PEYTON DR. 0.14 OB425 B424 AVALON DR. LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
PHILIPPI RD. 2.59 OA121 A142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. 2008 RAILROAD AVE. 40 20 18 ASP 1 1
PHILPOT RD. 2.42 OAO35 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 2
PICKLE RD. 6.58 O1O32 MARSHALL-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-130 RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 4
PIERCE PLACE 0.08 OB391 B389 TARA DRIVE RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 26 20 ASP 1 3
PINKSTON RD. 2.51 OA108 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 2003 OLD  NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
PINKSTON RD. 0.75 OA108 2003 OLD NASHVILLE DIRT RD. RT. AO38 PARSON RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 2
PISGAH CEMETERY RD. 0.34 OA180 A266 GAITHER RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 16 14 BST 4 5
PLATEAU DR. 0.10 OB437 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 40 16 12 BST 2 5
PLEASANT WAY LANE 0.78 OB438 A047 CARTWRIGHT RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
POKEY BROWN RD. 0.25 OAO22 A025 PRESSGROVE RD.  LT. DEAD END 24 20 18 BST 3 3
POOR BOY RD. 0.20 OA639 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 16 12 BST 3 4
POPE LANE 0.18 OB399 B398 COUNTRY ESTATES RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
POSSUM TROTT RD. 3.29 O1984 A211 HART RD. RT. 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 ASP 2 5
POTTS RD. 2.25 OA118 SR-269 RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 1
POWELL HOLLOW RD. 1.32 OA177 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-130 RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 5

PRESSGROVE RD. 2.00 OAO25 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 0A024 COOPER RD. LT. 24 20 18 BST 3 3
PRESSGROVE RD. 0.60 OAO25 0A024 COOPER RD. LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 36 22 18 BST 2 3
PUGH LANE 0.13 OA653 1036 LAWS HILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 28 18 16 BST 3 4
PUGH RD. 0.23 OA640 2007 HALLS MILL RD. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 3
PUNCHEON CAMP LANE 0.98 OA107 A148 PUNCHEON CAMP RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 20 16 BST 2 1
PUNCHEON CAMP RD. 2.38 OA148 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 40 20 16 BST 1 1
PUTNAM WELL RD. 1.10 OA596 A028 WALNUT GROVE RD. RT & LT.  LONGVIEW RD. 40 20 16 BST 1 3
QUAIL HOLLOW RD. 0.16 OB360 A261 FRANK MARTIN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
QUAIL VALLEY RD. 0.15 OA232 SR-130 RT. & LT. 28 18 16 BST 3 4
QUAIL VALLEY RD. 0.32 OA232 DEAD END 18 16 16 BST 4 4

28

Item 6.



QUALLS LANE 1.54 OA657 A261 FRANK MARTIN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 ASP 3 2
QUINCE TREE COURT 0.12 OB470 MT. OLIVET RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
RABBIT BRANCH RD. 1.60 OA272 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS A113 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 4
RAILROAD RD. 3.06 O2008 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS A142 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 1
RATTLESNAKE LODGE RD. 2.30 OA262 A374 WHEEL RD. RT. & LT. A212 HASKINS CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 4
RAY RD. 0.87 OA011 A020 JACK TAYLOR RD. RT. & LT. A618 HAUNT HOLLOW RD. RT. & LT. 26 18 16 BST 3 3
RED GATE COURT 0.08 OB471 MT. OLIVET RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
RED HILL RD. 3.82 OA151 SR-269 CORTNER RD. RT. & LT. FAS-1038 HUFFMAN RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 5
REDBUD DR. 0.26 OA291 SR-64 RT. & LT. A293 GREENBRIAR DR. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 4
REDBUD LANE 0.40 OA061 A050 WILDWOOD DR. RT. & LT. AO56 LYNCREST DR. RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 3
REED RD. 0.52 OA021 A013 FRUIT VALLEY RD. RT. & LT. 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 16 BST 1 3
RENEGAR BRANCH RD. 0.22 OA243 A172 SHIPMAN CREEK RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 12 ASP 3 5
RICH RD. 0.73 OA026 2016 KINGDOM RD. RT. & LT. A596 PUTNUM WELL RD. RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 3

RICHMOND CEMETERY RD. 0.47 OA230 A006 HANNAH GAP RD. RT. & LT. A006 HANNAH GAP RD. RT & LT. 30 18 16 ASP 2 4
RIDGEWOOD DR. 0.23 OA303 A301 TOLLGATE RD. A305 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD. 40 22 18 ASP 1 5
RIDDLE RD. 0.38 JIM FARRAR MOORE CO LINE 36 16 14 BST 3 5
RIPPY RIDGE RD. 2.52 OA157 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 18 18 BST 2 5
RITZ COURT 0.13 OB466 B464 NESTLEDOWN CROSSING RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 24 ASP 1 1
RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB 0.73 OA224 SR-130 RT. & LT. A224 RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB 1.74 OA224 A224 RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB A224 RIVER BEND COUNTRY CLUB 40 20 16 ASP 1 5
RIVER OAK DR. 0.25 OB379 B378 LOGAN ST. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 22 ASP 1 5
RIVER RANCH RD. 0.58 OA084 SR-16 RT. & LT. A677 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 4
RIVERLAKE RD. 0.17 OA306 A305 SULPHUR SPRING RD. RT. & LT. A307 PATTON DR. RT. & LT. 50 20 16 ASP 1 5
ROBINSON LANE 0.07 OB370 A234 HARRISON RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 18 16 BST 3 4
ROBINSON RD. 1.38 OA284 SR-10 RT. & LT. A285 CHARLIE RUSSELL RD. 40 22 16 BST 1 4
RODDY RD. 0.26 OA633 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 4
ROSCOE RD. 0.12 OB359 2009 NEW CENTER CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 20 18 ASP 1 5
ROUNDTREE DR. 0.08 OB357 B356 LONGWOOD DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
ROWESVILLE CHURCH RD. 0.08 OA233 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 12 10 GR 3 5
ROWESVILLE RD. 1.03 OA149 SR-16 RT. & LT. FAS-1038 NORMANDY RD. 36 18 16 ASP 2 5
ROY MOORE RD. 1.44 OA048 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. A049 CLARDY RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 3
RUSSELL RD. 0.70 OA240 A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 4
SAGE LANE 0.10 OB447 B423 CAYENNE DR. RT. & LT. A662 DAVIS LANE RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
SANDERS LANE 0.60 OB337 AO82 BURNT HILL RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 2 3
SANDUSKY RD. 2.37 OA674 A284 ROBINSON RD.LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 36 20 16 BST 1 4
SANDY LANE 0.11 OB434 A675 COOPERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
SARVIS RIDGE RD. 0.40 OA160 COFFEE COUNTY LINE DEAD END 50 20 16 ASP 1 5
SAVAGE HOLLOW RD. 1.18 OA292 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 2 4

SCALES RD. 1.67 OA076 AO75 STALEY RD. RT. & LT. 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
SCENIC VIEW LANE 0.41 OB442 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
SCOTT LANE 0.23 OA300 3484 WOODLAND DR. RT. & LT. A299 NARROWS RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 5
SHADY LANE 0.20 OB375 A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 18 ASP 1 4
SHAW RD. 1.97 OA085 A113 EL BETHEL RD. RT. & LT. 2003 OLD NASHVILLE RD. RT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
SHELTON DR. 0.16 OB354 B352 MAPLEVIEW DR. RT. & LT. B356 LONGWOOD DR. RT. & LT. 50 28 20 ASP 1 1
SHIPMAN CREEK RD. 2.50 OA172 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-16 RT. & LT. 36 20 16 ASP 2 5
SHOFNER BRIDGE RD. 0.55 OA312 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 36 20 17 ASP 2 5
SHOFNER RD. 0.57 OA146 FAS-1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 5
SILO SPRINGS RD. 0.25 OB385 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 18 ASP 1 5

29

Item 6.



SILOS WAY 0.19 OB459 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 4
SIMMONS LANE 0.41 OA228 SR-130 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 BST 2 4
SIMMONS RD. 0.34 OA258 OA196 OLD CENTER CHURCH RD. BEGIN HOT MIX SECTION 30 20 16 BST 2 5
SIMMONS RD. 1.33 OA258 BEGIN HOT MIX SECTION SR-82 RT. & LT. 30 16 18 ASP 2 5
SIMS RD. 6.03 O2006 SR-64 RT. & LT. SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 40 22 20 ASP 1 4
SIMS SPRING RD. 1.37 OB340 A212 HASKINS CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. 32 20 18 ASP 2 4
SIMS SPRING RD. 1.37 OB340 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. A212 HASKINS CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 4
SINKING CREEK RD. 0.81 OA319 SR-130 RT. & LT. A231 CORTNER HOLLOW RD. LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 4
SINKING CREEK RD. 1.88 OA319 A231 CORTNER HOLLOW RD. LT. 1032 PICKLE RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 4
SKYVIEW RD. 0.22 OB418 A153 HAPPY VALLEY RD. RT.& LT. B416 VINCE DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
SMITH CHAPEL RD. 2.16 OA052 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE SR-130 RT. & LT. 50 26 20 ASP 1 5
SMITH CHAPEL RD. 1.23 OA052 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE A247 HILLTOP RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 5
SMITH RD. 2.76 OA030 OA103 TROTT RD. RT. & LT. 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. 36 20 18 BST 2 2

SNELL RD. 2.43 O2011 SR-10 RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 60 24 20 ASP 1 4
SOUTH BRANCH COURT 0.20 OB475 HORSE MOUNTAIN RD. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
SPANKEM RD. 0.47 OA222 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE BEDFORD-MOORE COUNTY LINE 30 20 18 BST 2 5
SPAULDING LANE 0.09 OB335 2010 FAIRFIELD PIKE RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 10 8 GR 4 1
SQUIRE HALL RD. 0.50 OA612 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 16 BST 2 2
SQUIRE HALL RD. 0.50 OA612 BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 50 22 18 ASP 1 2
SQUIRE HALL RD. 1.52 OA612 BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD CO. LINE SR-10 RT. & LT. 40 20 18 ASP 1 2
SQUIRE JONES RD. 1.31 OA440 A449 MANKIN RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 30 20 18 BST 2 2
STALEY RD. 1.15 OA075 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
STANLEY DAVIS CIRCLE 0.09 OB397 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
STEPHENS LANE 0.41 OB444 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
STERN LANE 0.19 OB407 A677 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 4
STEWART RD. 0.78 OA273 A113 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 24 14 10 GR 3 4
STOKES CEMETERY RD. 0.20 OA315 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 16 14 BST 3 1
STOWERS LANE 0.17 OB396 A181 NEW HOPE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
STRAIGHT CREEK RD. 4.02 OA173 A177 WHITE RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE COUNTY LINE 36 20 18 BST 2 1
SUB STATION RD. 0.35 OA010 SR-16 RT. & LT. 34 18 16 ASP 2 3
SUB STATION RD. 1.44 OA010 AO17 ENON CHURCH RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 3
SUDBERRY RD. 1.39 OA098 A440 SQUIRE JONES RD. RT. & LT. 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 3
SULPHUR SPRINGS RD. 1.22 OA305 SR-82 RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
SUMMER LANE 0.16 OB402 A261 FRANK MARTIN RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
SUNSET ST. 0.14 OA067 SR-16 RT. & LT. B371 PEACHTREE ST. LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 3
SWANN LANE 0.08 OA645 A643 MULLINSWOOD RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 18 14 BST 1 5
T.E. ADAMS RD. 0.22 OA638 SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 18 16 ASP 2 4
TARA DR. 0.28 OB389 A016 OLS SR-16 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 26 20 ASP 1 3

TAYLOR CREEK LANE 0.39 OB409 A115 BUZZARD ROOST RD. RT. & LT. B409 CREEKSIDE LANE 50 24 20 ASP 1 3
TAYLOR RD. 0.49 OA002 A619 BUNKER HILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 16 14 ASP 2 3
TED HASKINS RD. 1.60 OA269 A268 HASKINS RD. RT. & LT. A268 HASKINS RD. RT. & LT. 24 18 16 BST 3 4
TEEPEE LANE 0.19 OA191 A190 KIOWA DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
TEMPLE FORD LANE 0.08 OA274 A113 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 90 DEGREE CURVE RIGHT 40 20 16 BST 1 4
TEMPLE FORD LANE 0.61 OA274 90 DEGREE CURVE RIGHT DEAD END 50 20 18 BST 3 4
TEMPLE FORD RD. 1.96 OA263 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 2006 SIMMS RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 4
THOMPSON LANE 0.88 OA236 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 34 20 16 BST 1 4
THOMPSON RD. 1.62 OA039 A040 HICKORY HILL CHURCH RD. A380 ZION HILL RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 3
THOMPSON RD. 0.66 OA039 A380 ZION HILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 ASP 2 3

30

Item 6.



THREE FORK BRIDGE RD. 2.21 OA197 A188 CANNON RD. RT. & LT. 1038 NORMANDY RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 1 5
THREET RD. 0.38 OA532 BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD CO. LINE 1045 LONGVIEW RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 2
THYME DR. 1.30 OB446 A662 DAVIS LANE LT. B423 CAYENNE DR. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
TOLL GATE RD. 1.08 OA301 SR-82 RT. & LT. SR-82 RT. & LT. 40 22 18 BST 2 5
TOM WALKER DR. 0.75 OB460 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
TOWHEE TRAIL RD. 0.14 OA647 A646 MEADOWLARK DR. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 22 20 ASP 1 5
TRAIL PLACE RD. 0.05 OB349 A274 TEMPLE FORD LANE RT. FOX RUN RD. 50 22 20 ASP 1 4
TRICE RD. 0.08 OA628 A205 FAYE CREEK RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 18 16 BST 3 1
TROTT RD. 1.26 OA103 A097 PEPPER HILL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 2
TROTT RD. 1.67 OA103 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 BST 2 3
TROUPE RD. 1.33 OA676 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 36 22 20 ASP 1 4
TROXLER RD. 1.20 OA669 A060 JOHN BRINKLEY RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 40 20 18 BST/ASP 2 5
TUCKAWAY RD. 0.43 OB392 A001 FRAMER RD. RT & LT. DEAD END 50 24 18 BST 1 3

TUCKER CEMETERY RD. 0.60 OA260 A269 TED HASKINS RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 20 10 8 GR 4 4
TYLER RD. 0.34 OB440 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. & LT. 2005 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 2
UNION RIDGE RD. 0.83 OA126 A129 KNOB CREEK RD. RT & LT. A135 CLEVELAND RD. RT. 32 20 18 ASP 2 1
UNION RIDGE RD. 1.31 OA117 UNION RIDGE CHURCH OF GOD A129 KNOB CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 32 18 16 BST 2 1
UNIONVILLE- CHAPEL HILL RD. 3.30 O1432 BEDFORD-MARSHALL COUNTY LINE SR-16 RT. & LT. 50 28 22 ASP 1 3
UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. 9.04 O1040 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-10 RT. & LT. 44 24 20 ASP 1 3
USELTON RD. 1.57 OA239 A353 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. A355 DIXON RD. RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 4
VALLEY RD. 0.37 OA297 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS 3484 NARROWS RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 16 ASP 2 5
VIKING LANE 0.25 OB414 A677 OLD UNIONVILLE RD. RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 4
VINCE DR. 0.29 OB416 B405 AMANDA DR. RT. & LT. END OF DEVELOPMENT 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
VIRGIL BEASLEY RD. 1.15 OA058 BEDFORD-MARSHALL COUNTY LINE A009 CEDAR GROVE RD. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 BST 2 3
VIRGIL CROWELL RD. 3.54 OA079 A074 HOPKINS BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 3
WADE JENNINGS RD. 0.18 OA242 A345 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD. RT. DEAD END 20 18 16 GRC 3 4
WALKER RD. 0.88 OA168 SR-64 RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE COUNTY LINE 36 18 16 BST 2 1
WALKER RD. 2.38 OA168 OA168 WALKER RD. RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 2 1
WALKER RD. 0.10 OA168 A168 WALKER RD. RT. & LT. BEDFORD-COFFEE COUNTY LINE 50 26 20 ASP 1 1
WALLIS RD. 0.64 OA185 SR-82 RT. & LT. DEAD END 30 16 14 ASP 2 5
WALLS DR. 0.20 OA311 SR-16 RT. & LT. A309 MCCORMICK DR. RT. & LT. 34 18 16 ASP 2 5
WALNUT GROVE RD. 1.34 OA028 AO27 GREENBRIAR SWAP RD. LT. BEDFORD-RUTHERFORD COUNTY LINE 40 20 18 BST 1 3
WALNUT ST. 0.09 OA068 A069 JAMES M CROWELL RD. RT. A067 SUNSET ST. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 3
WARD HOLLOW RD. 1.98 O1980 MOORE-BEDFORD COUNTY LINE 1993 NEW HERMAN RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 BST 1 5
WARNER BRIDGE RD. 1.85 OA195 SHELBYVILLE CITY LIMITS A113 TROUPE RD. RT. 44 22 20 ASP 1 2
WARNER BRIDGE RD. 6.57 OA195 A113 TROUPE RD. RT. A212 SIMS SPRING RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 4
WARTRACE CREEK RD. 0.61 OB473 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 50 24 20 ASP 1 1
WEBB LANE 0.30 OA087 BEDFORD-MARSHALL COUNTY LINE A055 WRIGHT RD. RT. & LT. 34 20 18 BST 2 3

WEST RD. 0.70 OA131 349267J GRADE CROSSING L&N RR SR-64 RT. & LT. 32 18 16 ASP 2 1
WHEEL RD. 3.92 OA374 A195 WARNER BRIDGE RD. RT. & LT. 2007 HALLS MILL RD. RT. & LT. 40 24 20 ASP 1 4
WHITAKER RD. 0.80 OA351 A244 HARRISON LANE RT. 1988 GANT RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 4
WHITAKER RD. 2.59 OA351 1988 GANT RD. RT. & LT. SR-64 RT. & LT. 50 22 20 ASP 1 4
WHITE LANE 0.08 OA667 SR-64 RT. & LT. DEAD END 12 14 12 ASP 4 4
WHITE RD. 2.53 OA117 0A170 KELLERTOWN RD. RT. & LT. A129 KNOB CREEK RD. RT. & LT. 32 20 18 BST 2 1
WHITESIDE HILL RD. 1.05 OA171 SR-16 RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 30 20 18 BST 2 5
WHITESIDE HILL RD. 1.95 OA171 A171 WHITESIDE HILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-130 RT. & LT. 40 20 18 BST 1 5
WHITESIDE RD. 0.44 O2005 SR-10 RT. & LT. 2017 MIDLAND RD. RT. & LT. 40 22 18 ASP 1 2
WILD CREEK RD. 1.14 OA396 A093 HURRICANE GROVE RD. RT. & LT. A130 AIRPORT RD. RT. & LT. 50 22 18 ASP 1 2

31

Item 6.



WILDWOOD DR. 0.50 OA050 1040 UNIONVILLE-DEASON RD. RT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 50 20 18 ASP 1 3
WILEY MOORE RD. 0.10 OB364 2007 HALL  MILL RD. RT. & LT. SR-16 RT. & LT. 20 16 12 BST 3 3
WILLIAM FOX LANE 0.59 OA245 A496 BEECHWOOD RD. LT. DEAD END 30 20 18 BST 2 1
WINDING WAY RD. 0.70 OA155 A159 MAGNOLIA LANE LT. DEAD END 50 20 18 ASP 1 5
WOMACK RD. 0.54 OA296 SR-10 RT. & LT. DEAD END 40 20 16 ASP 1 5
WOMBLE RD. 1.64 OA201 A200 SMITH CHAPEL RD. RT. & LT. OA204 JIM FARRAR RD. RT. & LT. 30 18 16 BST 3 5
WOODLAND DR. 0.66 O3484 SR-82 A299 NARROWS RD. RT. & LT. 50 24 20 ASP 1 5
WRIGHT RD. 1.91 OA055 A072 CARLTON RD. RT. & OSTEEN 2000 CHAPEL HILL TO UNIONVILLE 36 20 18 BST 2 3
YELL DR. 0.16 OA359 WARTRACE CITY LIMITS DEAD END 24 20 18 ASP 3 1
ZION HILL RD. 0.80 OA380 SR-16 RT. & LT. BEGIN PAVED SECTION 30 20 18 ASP 2 3
ZION HILL RD. 0.74 OA380 BEGIN PAVES SECTION SR-270 OLD COLUMBIA RD. RT. & LT. 36 20 18 ASP 2 3

TOTAL # OF ROADS

631
TOTAL ROAD MILES
674.31

32

Item 6.



File Attachments for Item:

8. Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement by and between Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital, LLC (VBCH) and 

Bedford County Government.

33



34

Item 8.



35

Item 8.



File Attachments for Item:

9. Surplus Property - BOE.

36



37

Item 9.



38

Item 9.



39

Item 9.



40

Item 9.



File Attachments for Item:

10. Q2 Reports

Clerk & Master

Circuit Court Clerk/Driving School Director

County Clerk

Director of Schools

Economic Development President/CEO

Election Registrar

Hwy Superintendent - Report Enclosed.

Property Assessor

Registrar of Deeds

Trustee

41



42

Item 10.


	Top
	Item 1.	Commission Minutes Approval
	Regular Monthly Meeting 2023-12-12

	Item 5.	Resolution 24-12
	Resolution 24-12 wRequest to Add
	THDA 2024 Reso Grant Application (002)

	Item 6.	County Highway Department Road Listing
	ROAD LIST

	Item 8.	Amendment to Agreement w/Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital
	Vanderbilt Bedford Hospital

	Item 9.	Surplus Property - BOE
	Surplus Property - BOE

	Item 10.	Q2 Reports
	Highway Department Q2 Report

	Bottom



